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and one destroyer sunk, and 350 planes burned or shot down.

Intelligence from Hawall was obtalned through (a)
American broa&oaata from Hawall, (Db) reports ﬁ'om Naval
Attache in VWiashington, (o) reconnalssance submarires in
Hawailan waters 'Jus'l; before outbreak of var and, (4) thinge
hoarﬁ from ships which called at Hawaii mid=November.
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CONFIDENTIAL
PARAPHRASE OF MESSAGES DATED 15 OCTOBER 1940

: FROIM MaoARTHUR'S HEADQUARTERS TO WAR DEPARTMENT

§= 1, We are ocontinuing loocal 1nvestigationu

I _2. As éarly as posgslible information available to Allied

. Techniocal Intelligence Service on Pearl Harbor attack will

. be forwarded. katerial consisting of partial coverage from

captured documents 1s already colleted, but still on way to

. Tokyo from Manila., Documente on which collation is based

have aquady been sent to Yashington,

CONF IDEN TIAL
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GENERAL. HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
AG 350,05 (8 Nov 45)GB 8 November 1945
SUBJECT: Additlional Data Vith Reference to Japanese Attack
on Pearl Harbor, _ }
TO: Chief of Staff, War Department, Washington, D, C, .
(Attention: A, C, of S;; G=2)

1. Reference our communicatlons AG 350.05 (1 November
1945)GB, and AG 350.05 (26 Ootober 1945)GB, same subject,
and in further compliance with your radics WX 73711, War
Sec; 7 October 1945 and WX 75E6l, 14 October 1945, request-
ing certain information to be obtained from the Japanese
wlth respect to the attack on Pearl Harbor on 7 December
1941, an additional »nartial report is forwardsd herewith,

2. This report contalns answers to questions 14-20

= e PR——— — '
¢ L -
! o

inclusive and to question 48 of our questionnaire to the
Lisleon Committee ( Tokyo) for ths Japanese Army and Navy,
a copy of which was forwarded as Inol, No, 4 to our
commpunication of 26 October refeorred to above.
('CR THE SUFREME COMMANDERGS
/8/ H, ¥V, Allen

H, W, ALLEN,

Colonel; A.G,D.;

Aget. Adjutant General,
1 Inel: Partial Report in

ARswaer To Quasilioniialra,
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Doc No, 1668
ALLIED TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER SECTION
UNITED STATES ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC
NOTE: Translation of document requested by Assistant Chief
of Staff, G=2,
PEARL HARBOR QUES TIONNAIRE
26 October 1945
The enswers o questions 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19; 20
and 48 of Colonel MUNSON'S guestionnalire of 17 Cctober,
the PEMRL HARBOR Attack are conteined herein.
NOTE: Because of the deaths of Commander KANAMOTO, Yoshihira
(28 December 1942), and Commander NAKAJIMA, Minato (6 Augue®
1943), who were staff offlcers in the Intel%}genoe Depart-
ment of the Naval General Staff, and because of the pertinent
records have been burned, these answers are based upon the
recollections of Commander TACHIBANA, Itaru, who was on duty
in the Intelligenoce Department at that time,
14, Sources of intelligenca?
Such matters as the strength of the UNITED STATES
Fleot in the HAWAII ares, the condition of millitary in-
stallatione, the days upon which the fleet moved out of and
;nto port, the location and condition of moorages, walers
in which manevuers were helé, air patrols, eto; were used

ss bagic intelligence material. This material was collated

b:lf thae Tn “010 feanoas Danprntman e n? M Wewra ‘Limﬁf‘n]'r'; S enfy




and used as the basis for the operation plan,
The primary sources were-:
1. Naval attache to the Japanese Embassy in Washington
2. Publio newépapers in the UNITED STATES,
3. American radio broadcaste (public).
4. Crews and passengers on ships which put in at
HONOLULU,
5. General 1lnformation,
Incl 1
15, Characteristiocs of intelllgence?
Emphagls was placed on material collected statistloally
over & number of years.
16, How and from whom were the detalls on the meps carried
by personnel of the air units obtained?

. As The location of the anchorages shown on the maps
wae determined on the basie of informetion gathered from
the sourcesg mentioned in "14", beginning in the early part
of 1941, Information on the ocondition of the fleet mooragee
in PEARL HARBOR in the early part of November was forwarded
to Fleet Headquarters, [Fleet Headquartsrs then corrected
its information accordingly.

B, Information on barracks and other military lin-

stallations was compiled from the sources listed in Wl4',

C. The genersal outlineg of the approcach to OAHU for

both the Attack Force zand the ailr unite wera datermined
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g o W g v

from information provided by the previously named source.

e s e, i ee—

Factors taken into consideration in the cholce were Ameriocan

e — i sl

air patrols, sea patrols, elc. The routes selected were

u‘t‘ﬁ-—?--'- RN .
i - ¥ ..'- " 'S e

il
B

judged to be those upon which there was slight chance of

encountering a patrol, merchant ships, etc.

v —— —

17. In what way did the Attack Force check on information

POEGPL e et e

while it was underway?

YRR Y $

As information was gathered from the sources mentloned

LR i

o

in "14" it was forwarded to the Attack [orce.

AL

3 e

18, What role wes played by agents in HAWAII?

None.

o l—— - ————— = ==

l
;
i
|
|

e LI Al

19.-20. Phoiographing of ships 1n the harbor and oppor-

tunitieeg for same,

LR

Applicable factis notv avallable.

— - — | ———y T — = e
- e e————— W

48. Whaot pertinent informatlion wes received from merchant
ships prior to the attack?

iierchant ehins provided frapmentary information on
moorsges in PLARL HARBOR; ship and air unl® maneuvers, the
names o? vessels encountered in the HAWAIY area; etc. Thlis

information was used in the atatistiocal collation of informa-

tion mentioned in "l4¥9,

TPRIPF THRI VT TR N
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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

AG 350,05 (1 Nov 45)GB 1 November 19456

SUBJECT: Additional Data With Reference to Japanese Attack

on Pearl Harbor,
TO ¢ Chief of Staff, War Department, Waehlngfon, D, C,
(Attention: A, C, of 8., G-2)

1. Reference our communication AG 350,05 (26 October
1945) GB, same subjeot, and in further ocompllance with your
radios WX 73711, War Sec, 7 Ootober 1945 and WX 75561, 14
October 1945, requec ting certaln informatlon to be ocbtained
from the Japanese with respect to the attack on Pearl Harbor
on 7 December 1941, & partial detailed report is Torwarded
herewlith, |

2., This revort was compiled by the Lialeson Commitiee

( Tokyo) for the Imperial Japaneso Army and Navy 1n responee

to our Questionnaire furnished the Liaison Committee on 17
October, s copy of which was forwarded as Incl. No, & to our
communication of 26 October (referred to abové) and includes
detailed information in answer o questions l=13 1lncluslive;
21-28 inclusive, and :30~47 inclusive, thereof,

3. In view of the fact that the Japanese records of

thies operation have been largely destroyed, the bulk of

shig information has been obtained by interrogation of im-

oportant fiovree in +the Joreneae MiT1 4 4oryr eni Noawnt Tadeh.,



~ l1lishments of the tiwme. Sources of such items of informa-

tion are stated in the text.
4, The Japanese report that answers to questions l4-
20 inclusive and question 48 (which concern thelr sources

of military intelligence on which operational plans were

based) will require further investipation, which ls now in

progress, Doocumentary evidence required by Question 29 was
deetroyed at the time of surrender; however, efforts to re-
cons truct it, at least partially, from wmemory and from

fragmentary sources, are being continued, This addltional

information will be Zforwarded ag8 soon as recelved and

translated.

FOR THE SUPREME COIMMANDER:

/B/ H, W, ALLEN
Colonel, A.G.D,,
Asst. Adjutant Generd.

1l Incl: Partial Report in

Anawer to Questionnalre,
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ALLIED TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER SECTION

UNITSD STATES ARMY FORCES, PACIFIC

Tranalation of a document requested by Colonel
MUNSON, Historical Investlgation Sectlon, G=3,

17 October = 20 October 1945,

REPLY TO A QUESTIONNAIRE CONCERNING

THE PEARL HARBOR ATTACK
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rik 4 i Doc. #1032 . DRM/FMO/HDP

PP 1 I. Paragraphs 14, 15; 18, 17, 18, 19, 20 and 48

" &
-

(that 1s, the informatlon therein) are under epeclel inves-

— - -
—— i —— i T

4 tigation and the answers will be forwarded later.

II. The reply %o Paragraph 29 (concerning orders) ®ill

\
|
i be deleyed because all the coples of the orders were burnad

at the time of the surrender, A detalled repor? bzced on the

U s our coa, w:l.thout the aid of doou'nents which shbuld be |

| O

8 i reoolleotiona of the people concerned and on rragmentary
i avallable, is in praparation,

' PP 2 (Note: The Zollcwing Paragrapns 1, 2, & and 4
. . i are bused on the recollections of Chief of Overations Section
| Naval Ueneral 5taff, Capt TOMIOK:, Sadatoshl; membar of
’ Oper-atlohs Saotion Naval General Staffl, Copdr ﬁIYG,; Tavsukichi;
e Combined Fieat Staff members Capt KUﬁOBHmA, Kamate, and ‘

" Comdr WATANABE, YasuJi.)

L 1. Who congelived asnd proposed the PEARL HARBOR surprigé
. attack?

Adm YAMAMOTO, Isoroku, then CinGC, Combined Fleet.

2., Vinen was this dona?

“ b | The first part of January 1941, (CinC YAMAMOTO ordered

;’ Rear Adm ONISHI, Takijiro, at that time Chief of Staff of

. 11 Air Fleet, to study tne operation,)

3., 4wWas the sgid gction gor aimilar sctione in anticipation

of a war against ths UNTTED STATES) ineluded in JAPAN's

o — -

- — - -
- - " -



prewar plane?
(NO.

4, If this is so, write the facts shown in the prewar plans,
(No statement.)

PP 3 (Notoe: The following Paragraphs 5, 6 and 7 are
based on the recollections of Adm NAGANO, Osami, then Chief
of the ilaval General Staff.)

5. When was 1t decided to attack PEARL [{ARBOR?
O Nov 41, This ¢ate was set by the Chief of the Nagval

General Staff, NAGANO, whon CinC, Combined Fleet; YAMAMOTO

cefte to TOKYO,

©. Who made the foregoing decision?
Chief of the Naval General Staff NAGANO,

l
l!
|
|
|
|
|

|
I
|

If the decision was made in conference, give time of

e — -

sald conference and names 2f all perasons present,

e

It was not made in conferernce,

4 (Note: The following Paragraphs 8, 9, 10, 1l and 12

are based uoon the recollections of Chief of the Operaticns

Section Naval CGegnerel Staff, Capt TOMIOKA, Sadatoshi; Comdr

WIY0, Tatsukichl, a member of the Operations Section Neval
General Staff; and Capt KUROBHIMA, Kameto, a member of the
Combined leet Staff,)

8. VYhat important factore were considered in regeohing this

9248 lon?

MRa = CoadGrnssr AMNR e
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the UNITED STATES PACIFIC Fleet in order to gain time and

maintain freedom of action in the SOUTH SEAS Operation
(inoluding the PHILIPPINE Islands), and (2) the defense of

our mandated islands.

9, Who were the nersons who worked out the detalls of the

actual plan?
.embers of Naval General Staff Operations Sectlon, Com-

bined Fleet Operations Staff and 1 Alr Flect Operations Staff.

10. Whon was the above undertgking gtarted?
In the first part of Ssptember 194l.

11.. Who made the final confirmatlion of this nlan when 1%

vag ccupleted?
CinC Combined Fleet YAMAMOTO,

. PP 5

12. When was the finsl confirmation of this plan made?
1 Dec 41,

13. \Who were the people and organizations who knew of
- this plgn?

(Note: This answer is based on the recollections of
the Chief of tho Naval General Staff, Adm NAGANO, Osami;
Chief of the Operations Seoticn Naval General Staff,; Capt
TOMIOKA, Sadatoshi; and Comdr MIYO, Takkichl, a member of
the Operationc Section Naval Ceneral Staff.)

Thogse connocted with the Navy cre as folleowe:

Thoese whe bEnew the corplete vlen in gdvenco.

P &
',
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(2)

Chief of the Neval General Staff
Vice=Chief of the Naval General Staff
Chief of the Operations Section Naval General

8taff

Members of Operatione Sectlion Naval General Staff

The commanders in ochief, the chiefe of staff and
most of the staff members of the Combined Fleet
Hq and 1 Alr Fleet Hg

Those who knew a part of the plan in advance:
Chiefs of Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4 of the Naval
Coneral Staff

Navy kindister

Navy Vioe-Minister

Chief of the Bureau of Naval Affalrs, Navy Minisiry

Chiefs of Sections 1 and 2, Bureau of Naval
Affairs, and some of their personnel

Commander in chief of each fleet of the Combined
ﬁleet, their chiefs of staff and some of the
staff members,

Thoge who knew the general outline of the plan
in advance:

The Emperor; (The Emperor knew of the objective
of sttacking the main strength of the UNITED

STATES PACIFIC Fleet with a task force after the

Teet vlitimetrm to the UNITED STATES GCovernment

b Ln ' Sl




had been del q.vorod.)

(Note: Any persons other than those connected with

- - - —
. - -

the Navy are unknown, However, it is certain that none of
the Japanese officials who were in the UNITED STATES or its
possessions; including Ambassador NOMURA, Ambassador KURUBU,

the Navy and Army officers attached to the embassy in the

R S —— A —— o

UNITED STATES and the Imperial Consul in HONOLULU, knew

anything about this plan in advance.)

PP 7 (Note: The replies in Paragraphs 21, 22 and 23 are

based on the recolleations of theChief of the Operations

Section Navnl General Staff, Capt TOMIOKA, Sadatoshi; Comdr
MIYO, Takkichi, a member of the Operations Section Naval
General Staff; Combined Fleet Staff membars Capt KUROSHIMA,
Kameto, and Comdr WATANABE, Yasuji; and the commanding

of ficer of the AKAGI Air Unit, Comdr FUCHIDA, Mitsuo.)

21, Yrite a detailed report on how this plan could hava been
improved.

The obgtacies which were considered and how they were

ovarcomns,

(1) The impossibility of refueling at sea due to

R e e e — — _— — . —— . . —— =
_—— - e - -0 — - - — . - -

rough veather wae considered. To overcome this difficulty,
the ships with g limited cruising range were deck-loaded

with drume of heavy oll, and heavy oil was stowed in open

- e s Sl S B e e e W
. =

S — .
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gspaces inside the ship, In the eventuglity that theTe were

ne opnortunity to rsfuel at sea. sll tha shins except the

o
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des troyers had a crulsing radius extending to approximately
E Long 160°, In the event the doatroyora'wero unable to

refuel there wae a plan to have them separate and return,

- In actual fact, however, the sea Was comparatively calm and

the gcheduled refueling was possible.

(2) It was decided that a torpedo attack againat
anchored shipe was the most effective method or putting the
mein strength of the UNITED STATES PACIFIC Fleet in the
HAWAII area out of action for a considerably long period of
time. Hence, the following itwo obstacles were congidered:

(a) The fact that PEARL HARBOR 1s narrow and

ghallow,

(b) The faet that PEARL HARBOR was pro bably
equipped with torpedo nete,

(o) In regard to point (a), it was planned %o
attach stabilizers to the torpedoces and launch them from
an extremely low altitude,

(d) In regard to point (b), slnoce success could
not be counted on, a bombing attack was also employed;

b. Were looal deCligions made and, if so, by whom?
There were nono,
Co How were the unlite and qpm;anding officers who were ¥o
”'bartioipdté selgoted (surface forces and &ir forces) 7

PP O Ailr forges: The haslc unlt vas orranized by attaching

.‘...,1,~| = _l‘ﬁ - - - 4 - 1
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| Div 1 (AKAGI, KAGA) and Car Div 2 (SORYU and HIRYU), which

— .

| were at that time the most highly trained units in the
Combined Fleet. Car Div 5, because 1% had just been organ-
jzed, was supplemented by highly trained fllght percsonnel

from every unit in JAPAN, and, DY further concentrated

training, it was planned to bring them to peak effliclenay.
Surfane forces: As for a possible, vessele with a long
crulsing range were geloocted. PYersond of abillty were

gelected for commanding officers.

d. What were the reasons for the actual course seleoted?
Three coursee were considered for the HAWAIL Operation.
The northern ocourge which was aotually ueed, a central course
whion headed east Tollowilng along the HAWAIL Archipelago,
and a southern route passing through the MARSHALL Islands
and approaching from the south. On the northern route; al-
though it was far from the e nemy paftrol screen of land-based
airplanes and thers was little chance of meeting commerolal
vescels, the influences of weather and topography wera
strong, Refueling at sea and navigation were difficult. On
the central and southern routes the advantages and disad~
vantages are generally Just the opposlte %o those of the
above-mentioned route., Although it may be assumed that theee

-

routes would be preferable for purposeeiof refueling at sesa;

. the chances of baeing discovered by patrol plenes were great

R T
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Islande, etc. Consequently, 1t could hardly be expected
that a sfurpriee attack could be made.

The ability to refuel and a surprise attack were the
keys to this opération. T? either of them falled the aXeou-
tion of the operation would have been impossible. However,

the refueling problem could be overcome by training. On

the other hand, a surprise attack under all clrcums tances

could not be assured Dy our own strength. Therefors, the

northern route was selected.

Qe what preparations were made for the prevention of dis-
covery enroute?

(1) By electing the route so as to pass between M IDWAY
and the ALEUTIANS, we would pass outside the patrol zones
of the patrol planes,

(2) Soreening destroyers Were gent ahead in the path
of the fleet and in the event any vessels were enocountered,
the main body of the fleet would make a severe change of
sourge and endeavor to avoid detectlon.

(3) Complete radio silence was ocarrled out.
fo In the event of being discovered what coniermeasures

would have been %taken?

The day of the attaeck was designated as X~=day,

1f discovered prlér to X-2 Day, we would have returned

without executing the alr attack. In the event of belng

—— ' - - v - e - -- + A= -~ 1 -
diecovered ocn ¥l Day, the quosiiorn of vhether %o me ke an

L # e




with the local conditions.

g, What meanse of deception were taken 80 ags to direct the

attention of the UNITED S TATES elsewhere?

baged alr uniis in the

communications, and deceptive measures VWere taken to indi-

onte that the Task Force Was still in training in the KYUSHU

ArTca.

h, Tf the attack had failed, wWhat countermeasures would

have been taken?
In order to bring in the Tack Force 1t Was planned %0

send the !llain Foroce in the INLAND SEA out to the PACIFIC

Ogean.,

PP 18 22, 3tate reacons for and gartlculars of the galection of

the date of 7 December.

M

s, =gt b

(1) The Imperial Headquarters Navy gection generally

= .

o cknowledged 8 December (JAPAN time) to De guitable from an
operational stand point and made the declsion in cooperatlion

with the lcaders of the Combined Fleet.

ii‘ i‘huﬁ A il adwe

(2) For a dawn aftack 1n the HAWAII Area in Decembers

'E:':‘ﬂ-b-i-;

the tenth would have besn sultable from the s tandpoint of
the dark of the mooON. However, since iU was exnected that
the UNITED 3TATLS DAZIFIC Tlest, 1in ancordance with 1%s

o - mme T W oy g ol o b L] - o e . e B " 4 . - PL . .y
sanguvars, would anier a3 ~aphor oa Friday




and leave on Monday, the elghth was deoided on 8o as to hit

between these daye.

. PP 1*3 23, How was the tlme for the attack selected and for whet
' regsong? |

Tn order to assure the success of the attack and 8till
avoid a night attack, the take-olf time of the airplanes

vas set ae near to dawn ae pogsible. Theo attack timeC was

set at 0330 hours (HAPAN time), (Sunrise that day Was &%

0230 houre,)




P
PP 1N
(Note:

Theso answers are based on the recollectioas and in

Alr Unit.)

(1) Shipe.

Task

Yorce

UNI?T

Air Attack Yorce

Screening Unit

Support Force

Patrol Unit

Hidway Neutraliza-
tion Unit

1 Supply
Unit

Supply

CinC

Alr
Fleet,

Yice

NAGUNO,

Chuichi

l -I

Under direct
commander

Com Des Ron 1
Rear Adm OMORI,
Sentaro

Com Bat Div 3

Rear Adm MIKAWA,
Gunichi

Com Sub Div 2
Capt INAIZUMI, Kijiro

Com Des Div 7
Capt KONISHI, Kaname

Captain

of
KYO
(%% £
MARU
(special)

duty
ship)

Captain of
KYOKUTO MARU

& M 4

Six aircraft carriers

AXAGI ZUIKAXU
KAGA HIRYU
SORYU SHOKAKU

One light cruiser

HAGARA
Nine destroyers

URAKAZE

ISOKAZE

TANIKZAE

HAMATAZE

AKIGUNO

Two battleships

HIEI KIRISHIMA
Two heavy cruisers

TONE CHIKUMA

Three submarines
I-19
1-21
1-23

Two destroyers

AXEBONO
USH1O

Five tankers
KEEY0 ({# 7 ) MARUD
KYOKUTO MARD
XOXUYO (Il :§- ) MARU

s==mom.m;|ﬂ) MARU

KASUNI

KAGERO
SHIRANUHI

quiries of Comdr JUCHIDA, Mitsuo, who was then commander cf the AXAGI

Air attack

Screen; cover

Screen; support

Patrol ship lanes

Attack air base
on Midway




pr 15 (2) Air Strength

(a) Reconnaissance Unit

SHIPS ON
WVHICH BASED DUTY

Reconnaissance of
for recon-fleconnais- PEARI, HARBOR and
naissance pance Sea-~

LAHATINA Anchorage
just be-

- just before the
fore the attack.
attack

Search~ l'ype 95 '
patrol Reconnais. | HIEI (1)
planes 3ance Sea- KIRISHIMA(1)
planes | TONE (1)
CHIKUMA (1) |

Patrolling waters
ground OAHU
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pp 18 25. During this operation were any of the fleet units or
alr forces diverted to attack secondary targets?

(Note: These answers are based on the recollections and

inquiries of Comdr FUCHIDA, Mitsuo, who was in comiand

of the AKAGI Air Unit at that time.)

(1) The MIDWAY Neutralization Unit (AKEBONO, USHIO)
left TORKYO Bay sbout 1 Deceuwber, arrived at MIDWAY during
the night of 8 Decewber, bombarded the alr base, and
returned to the western part of the INLAND See. The
SHIRIYA moved with this unit and served as a supply ship.

(2} On 16 Decewber, while proceeding back from HAWAII,
two aircraft carriers (ZUIKAKU, SHOKAKU), two cruisers
(TONE, CHIRUMA), and two destroyers (TANIKAZE, URAKAZE )

were diverted to WAKE Island. They were sent by Cowbined

Fleet orders to sunport the WAKE Invasion Operation.

- pp 19 26. (NOTE: These answerse are based on the recoliections
and inguiries of Comdr FUCHIDA, Mitsuo, who was in
compend of AKAGI Air Unit at that time,)

Explain the plans of action and the reasoning therein,
f'or the air attack, giving the number end type of
sirplanes used against each target.
(1) PFirst Attack.
" {a) Horizontal Bombing Unit {50 Type 97 darrier
Attack Planes).

Tavnet: B&attleshlins.




Reasoning:

(L) It was presumed that the American battleships
could be effectively cripped by 800-kg armor
piercing bombs, dropped from an altitude of
3,000 meters or more.

Horizontal bombing 1s relatively inaccurate,
however, it was estimated.tﬁat, with the
degree of training the bombing unit had,
an 80% ratio of hits could be expected
agaeinst stationary battleships if forma-
tions of {ive airplanes were employed
from an altitude of 3,000 meters or more.
Therefore, it was concluded that about four
battleships could be effectively crippled
with 10 formations of bowbers.
Because of the accursacy of torpede attecks,
we desired to use as many of them as possible.
however, bhoth bombing attacks and torpedo
attacks were used for the followlng reasons:
(a) If torpedc nets were layed, the attack
 would otherwise be unasuccessful. .
(b) Launching torpedoes into ahalloﬁ'water
such es that in PEARL HARBOR requ’res

special technique.

Ordinerily, ships wvere moored in pairs
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abreast each other. Consequently, bowbing
attacks were the only effective method againat

the inside ships.

(b) Torpedo Bombing Unit (40 Type 97 Carrier Attack

Planes).
Targoet: Battleships and aircraft carriers.
Reasoning:
Torpedo bombing 1s very accurate. Therefore,
the pilcots most skillful at shallow water
torpedo bomblng were selected and an attempt
made to put as many battleships and carriers
temporarily out of action due o underwvater
damage es the conditions prevliously related
in "(c)" would permit. (Because the carriers
wvere not at their anchorages on the day of
the attack, the airplanes concentrated on
the bettleships.)
(c) Dive Bombing Unit (54 Type 99 Carrier Bombers).
Target: Air bases.
15 Attack Unit (27 airplanes)-
BEangars and grcunded airplanes at FORD
Island.
16 Attack Unit (27 airplanes)-
Hangers and grounded airplanes at WHEELER.
Reasoning:
{;) oince the primaryrobjective of this ettack

we.e to math the THITED STATES PACIFIC Fleet
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tewporarily out of action, the attack was
directed at the battleships and carriers.
However, fighter*plane'Baaes wvere attacked
firat because it was necésaary to prevent
& counterattack by American fighter planes
agalnst our main attack units - the horizon-
tal bombing and torpedo bombing units.

It had been concluded that WHEELER Field was
& UNITED STATES Army fighter plane base and
That carrier planes from the UNITED STATES
PACIFIC Fleet were ueually kept at FORD

I3land.

(d) Fighter striking Unit (45 Type Zero Carrier

fighters).

Targets: Alrborne airplanes, grounded airplanes.
2 Flghter Striking Unit - FORD Island and
HICKHAM .

4 Pighter Striking Unit - WHEELER and BARBERS
POINT. |
6 Fighter Striking Unit - KANEOHE.

Reasoning:

At the beginning of the attack the fighter
striking unit wvas to maintain a single forma-
ticn and patrol over 0ARU, attacking any

eneny fighter planes which get into the alr.




If no fighter opposition were wmet in the
air, the unit was to split up as indicated
above and attack grounded alrplanes on the
various airfields on OAHU, tharéﬁy prevente
ing a counterattack. |
(é) Second Attack.
(a) Horizontal Bombing Unit (54 Type 97 Carriler
Attack Planes ).
Target: Alr bases,
6 Attack Unit-
Hangers and grounded airplanes at
HICKHAM.
5 Attack Unit-
Hangers and grounded airplanes at
KANEOHE, FORD Island and BARBERS
POINT.

Reasoning:

&
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By putting the American alrplanes on

& it}

OAHU temporarily out of action, a counter-
attack agalnst the Task Force could be pre-

cented.
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Dive Bombing Unit {81 Type 99 Carrier

Bombers ) .

Target: Alrcraft carriers and crulszers.

Reasoning:




Although the 2504kg'boﬂbs*vhich.thb
airplanes were able to carry could not
pierce the armor of the battleship, it
vas estimated that they would be effec-
tive ageinst the UNITED STATES cruisers
and carriers of that time.
It wes estimated that there ver; then
four'or five American carriers operating
in the HAWAII Area. They were the tar-
gets of this dive bombing unit. (Since
the alrcraft carriers were not at their
anchorages on the day of the attack,
wost of the blows were directed against
battleships.)

Fighter Striking Unlt {36 Typs Zéro Fighters).

Targets: Airborne airplanes, grounded alr-

planes.

5 Fighter Striking Unit - FORD Islenc
and HICKHAM.
4 Fighter Striking Unit - WHEELER and
KANEOHE .

Reasoning:
Bame'as stated previously.

b Explain the courses, and the reasoning therein, which

i

the air» wmits followed from tas airerals

]
]

|
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Both the Firat and Second Attack Units proceeded direct-
ly from the carriers at OAHU. They flew at an altitude of
3,000 meters. (Dense clouds hung at about 2,000 meters
that day, so the airplanes flew above them.)

- The positions of the carrier groups were as follows:

(1) The airplanes in the Firat Attack Unit took off

at 0130 hours. The carriérs were 230 nautical
miles bearing 0° from the western tip of LANAT
Island.

The airplanes in the Second Attack Unit took off
at 0245 hours. The carriers were 200 nautical
miles bearing 0° from the western tip of LANAI
Island.

. Pp 26 The movements of the airplanes after they ceme in sight

of OAHU is shown in the appended sketch.

C. Give the tlimes at which each unit attacked its target.

First Attack Unit

Dive Bombing Unit
WHEELER Fileld ..,.. 0325 hours.

Torpedo Attack Unit
Bettleships at FORD Island Anchorage - 0327
hours.

Horizontal Bombing Unit
Seme &8 above - 0235 hours.

Fighter Strikirg Unit
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8 | Second Attack Unit.
A1l three unite -~ Dive Bowbing Unit, Horizontal

Bombing Unit and Fighter Striking Unit - attacked their

targets about 0430 hours. However, details are not

avallasble because the Commanding Officer of the Second

Attack Unit, Lt. Comdr SHIMAZAKI, was killed in cowbat

in January 1945.

[

(Note: The times at which the attacks started have
been indicated. Both First Attack and the Second

Attack continued for 30 minutes to an hour).

pp 27 d. What courses did the airplanes follow on their slight |

baék to the carriers? Why were these courses chosen?

A rendezvous was made with the Fighter Striking

| | Unit 20 nautical miles bearing 340O from KAENA* Poilnt.

From thore all units proceeded directly back to the

it carriers.,

Because of the flying time involved, no thought was
given to withdrewing on courses designed to deceive
possible opposition.

- pp 29 27. How were midget submarines used?

(Note: This reply is besed on the recollectione of Rear

. 3 Adm MITO, Hisashi, Chief of Staff, 6 Fleet, at that time. )

&. Reasons Oor use:

To cause the greatest possible damage TO the enemy

theoigh co-operation in tha assault by the alr forces.
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How many werae ussdy

G K -

Wore they exnented Lo return?

Vhiie the pronabllity that they would bs able (o
rati.mn wasd very small, it was not thought to be whelly
impossible. All wmidget aubmarine psrsonnel. novéver,
ware preparsd for death and ncne expected to return

slive. (They were precurszora of vhe KAMINAZE Attack

i1d any rebturn?

RWone were recovered, though all possible recovering

measures vere sxhausted.

Give a detalled report and criticism on the effectlive-

ness of thls weapon.

The submarines which were on patrol.}guty outside

the entrance to PEARL HARBOR witnessed a. _,,;, t
sion within the harbor at 1631 hours 8 Do suber ..~1~

hourd, 7 December > HAHAII time). A _ra.d:lgx;? eport

21}

the success of thg"*atta.ok was reeoived:_* Tgi*‘ii sne o
_h : (A b - ‘_J';J i :
*u,,; o st
midget subma.rines g.

#
hours, 8 December, HAWALI
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WIiC10 on the same day had been carried out, and it was

inferred that great damage was caused to one or more

. large war vessels.

pp 31 28. Was this awwall-elaborafed Eian or one developed for

the emergency?
(Note: This reply 1s based on the recollections of

Capt. TOMIOKA, Sadstoshi, Chief of Operations Section,
Navel General Staff, and of Comdr FUCHIDA, Mitsuo,
Commanding Officer of AKAGI Air Unit at that time.)
a. Had the UNITED STATES made concessions would the plan
| have been discarded or modified?
(TOMIOXA) It would have heen dilscarded.
Do If the American fleet had been at sea, how would the
plan-have been modified?
(Replies by FUCHIDA:)
15 ¢! (1) Hed the American fleet sought to intercept our
r | Task Force or had there been a significant threet
to the attsck as plammed; we would ha;e counter-
attacked., l
(2} Had the American fleet left port we would have

scouted an area of about 300 miles sround OAHU

and were prepared to attack. If the American

fleet could not be located, we were to withdraw.

pp 32 {Note: The fTollowing replies, Paragraphs 30 - 38, are

W
4

ed cn tha rscollectioas of Comdrx FUCEIDA, Mltsuo,

-
L),
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Commanding Officer of AKAGI Air Unit at the time of

the attack. )

30. i..len did the Task Force begin to form?

The various forces were to leave the severa_l areas

vhere they might be on or about 15 November, to proceed as
single vessels or in small formations and to rendezvous

in TANKAPPU-WAN by 22 November.

31. Where was the rendezvous?
TANKAPPU-VAN.

32. When did the Task Force get underway on its mission?
It sailed from TANKAPPU-WAN at 0600 houra 26 Wovember.

33. Was thers any provision to receive word of a settle-

wment while this Task Force was underway? What steps
. would have becen taken if a compromise had been reached?

P ok i Bl i R et G T T kg e

Depending on orders, the Task Force would heve returned

to TANKAPPU WAN, HOKKATDO, or to MUTSU-KAIWAR .

34. Did everything proceed sccording to plan?

Yyes.

PP 33 35. If 1t had not done so, what changes or mishops wmight
have arisen and why?

(No statswent.)

36. Was the Task Force sighted or attacked while underwsy?

No.

37. Was any shipping, other than Japanese, ssen while under-
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vay%
Ll- — -
T ﬂﬁrh.t

-




None.

38. If any such shipping had been encountered, what

measures would have been taken?

(Ro statement.)




pp 3% 39. Why was the air assault not continued, and why was

it not followed up by surface units or by & 1and1ng?'
(Note;: This reply is based on the recollections of

Comdr FUCHIDA, Mitsuo, Commending officer of AKAGI Air

-t i
e
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» - . 2 am r ¥y : ul ¥ a ’
e Wy - . . ol . 20 ’ ;
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Unit at the time cf the attack.)

Dt £ 40

(1) The object of this attack was to destroy the
capital sfrength.of the UNITED STATES PACIFIC Fleet end
to delay eny attack which 1t might make across the
PACTFIC. Hence this objective could be agcomplished by
aip attack a2lone. Furthermore, 3lnce the whereabouts of
the American task forces were unknown, and singe the

chances of scouting them were small, in face of s possible

counterattack in co-operétion.with.ths 50~-0dd remalining

PAWAII-based large airplanes, the edvantages of e quick

vithdrewal were apperent. Consequently, no neval assault

vas undertaken.

(2) Wo landing coperatlion was planned begeuse it would
neve been impossible to make preparstions for such &
landing in less than a month after ithe opening of hostlili-
tles, and because 14 was recognized that the problems of
spead and of supplies for an accompanying convoy would
nave mede it unlikely that the initial attack could have
been acaamplishsdfwithaut detectlion. |

op 35 (Note: The following paragraphs, 40, 1 and 42 are based

on the recollecticrs and Inguiries of Ccrdr FUCHIDA,




Mitsuo, Commanding Officer of AKAGI Air Unit at that

time.)

40. What damage did the Japanese receive?

In the First Attack:
Fighter planes
Dive bombers
Torpedo bombers
Total ‘

In ﬁhe Second Attack:
Fighter planes 6
Dive bombers o 14
Total 20
Grand total 20

411. What was the estimated damage to American forces?

(1) Naval vessels:

Sunk: 4 battleships
1 c¢ruiser
2 tankers

Heavily damaged:

- g . : e e R —_— .
¢ T . -&. — *{' &% "‘q.“i"hl’--."‘ ;"I'-":.I"I LR

Lightly damaged:

Airplenes

“ Er ‘...A_i \nF, s
Shot down: Approximately 1 0 Airplanes.
1"’" v -{"'“‘?f\ )
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“t 1s lwpossible to deterwine how wany others,

presumably s considereble number were destroved in the

hangars.

42. ¥Yow was the dawage inilicted on the Americens deter-

mined?

(1} From reporss of r'light personnel upon their

return.

(2} From studles of pootographs taken by Tlight

¢ SO

g ~ personnel.

0 | - (Note: No reconnaissange Planes were used to sssgess

| the results immediately after the sttack, but one clement

| of fighter plenes was crdered, after completing {ts

E mission, to fly es low as possible to observe the re-

sults, )

LS,
"3

i 3. Were any- of the air, subm&arine or surfgce urnits

& | ewployed In sdditionel attacks on HAWAIY orp in recon-~
neissence immedlietely after the waln atteck?

; ' (Noze: The fbllowing paragraph Is based on thea

recOollections of Coudr FUCHIDA, Mltauof a8t fhat time Co

manding Officer of ARAGI Air Tnit, and of Reapn Adm MITO,

Hisasihl, Chief of Staff, § Fleet.)

fpart from reconnaissance by sudmarines statloned

e —- -
- m

- i

at the wouth of PEARL HARBOR on the eve of the day of

she attack, none engaged in follow=-up gttacks or {n

——— iy g e —
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qa 38 (Note: The replies in paragraphs 45, 46 and 47 are

based on the recoltectlons of Rear Adw MITO, Hisashil,
onier of Staff, 6 Fleet, at the time of the atteok.)

45, Were any submarines operating in Hawailan waters
prior to the attaok on PEARL HARBOR @

Subwarines were statiocned on lookout duty in
ﬁ&waiian waters, the day before the Task Force strike,
on the evening of T Deceubere They were ordered not
to attack until the Task Force strike was verifled.
h6a. If there were, where were these submarines based?

Most of the submwarines departed frow JAPAN
for & rendezvous av KWAJALEIN, to proceed thence
to HAWATI. A few, which vere delayed in leaving
JAPAN, changed course and proceeded directly %O
HAWAIX o

b. What were their operation orders?

The orders gliven to the submarines were as
£ollows: Part were 10 proceed with ihe Task Force,
acreening 1t aé 1t proceeded toward HAWAITI; the
majorlty of the submarines were to take up lookout
atétions 1n Hawallen waters by the evening of

pp39 T Deceuwber, while the widget subwerines were to scout
and reconnoiter a possible attack Dy the enemy

flLeet as well as strike into PEARI: HARBOCR .
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orders not to attack until the Task Force strike
had been verified.
Were reports wade during and'after the attack?

When the Task Force and the widget submarine

strikes were completed, the wmidget subwmarines
reperted as follows:$

(1) Report of the attack as observed by a wmidget

BECSES RS e e T )

submarine on the night of 8 Decewber.

i Yt e B i,

(2) A widget Submarine radiced the same night

- -

"Suprise attack succeeds'.

(3} A report on the departure of widget sub-

wmarines end that it was ifmpossible te recover thelr

personnel though all recovery weasures had been

i
t
'|l
f
f

tried.

What damage was sustained by the submarines?

. -
B e L

One subwarine wes detected and depth-charged

by patrol wvessels near the entrance

gy i ol —

pp 40 to PEARL HARBOR. Though it ran afoul of the anti-

- ——

submarine net, it extricated {tself, after sowme

-
g B

— P . e e e e

damage, and returned safely. Apart frow this case there

was one other submarine ‘ost off PEARL HARBOR; the time

and place of its siaking are unknown. |

47. How long did the submarinés remain in Hawallan
waters?

.

T = 1-‘ - W - " = B e - .p'l-'--ﬂ Lt |
Tre subnerloes coctinuec creretions in the

oL 0 Non Vilnldeionn. eituras —aak ARSI W

vioinity of HAWAII from 8 December, the day of the




attack, until early January of the following year.
During this tiwe, most of the submarines proceeded
to the west coast of the UNITED STATES to destroy

shipping, and part of the submarines returned to

— - -
& -

=%

JAPAN:. Only a swall number rewained in the

Hawalian area for the waxiwuw length of tiwme.

- - =

END

oy —— W o - - —-.—---——q.—'——l'-lh

-

-

-
- S

|
]
p
§
]
;
g
”‘5
3
3

L] .' !
= APPSR B i W P AL T Tl w

ay ot " i 8 =R b s, m
R T D L e Y T




GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER OF THE ALLIED POWER3

AG 350.05 (26 Oct 45)GB 26 Gctoter 1945
SUBJECT: Additionasl dats wiph reference to Japanese Attack

on Paﬁrl.Harbor
TO; Chief of Staff, War Departwent, Washington, D, C.

(Attn: A. C. of S., G-2)

1. In compliesnce with your radios WX 73711, War Sec,

7 October 1945, and WX 75561, 14 October 1945, requesting

certain informstion to be obtained from the Japanese with

s
respect to the attack on Pearl Herbor on 7 December 1941,

the attached documents, Inclosures Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 5, are
forwarded in smplification of preliminary report contained
in our radio CAX 53287, 13 Ociober 1945.
2, Investigation is being continued through the Liaison
I Committee (Tokyo) for the Imperlal Japanese Army and Navy.
A copy of a questionnaire which has been furnished the Liaison
Committee in order to gulde thelr efforts into the most pro-
ductive channels and to insure the most complete coverage
possible is sttached hereto sa Inclosure No. 4, A f'urther
report w1ll be submitted as soon as ansvers to the question-
naires are received and translated.
FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER :
/s/ H, ¥ Allen,

Colonel, A.G.D.




- Report, Liaison Committee, 8 Oct 45,
- Report, Liaison Committee, 10 Oct 45,
Report, Liaison Committee, 11 Oct 45.

Questionnaire to Lisison Committee
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Map, routes of Jap [Fleet.
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621
" LIAISON COMMITTER (TOKYO) .

FOR THE
IMPERIAL JAPANESE ARMY AND RAVY

8 October 1945

N.D. Fo. 108
T0: Colonel ', P. Munson, USA

G-2, GEQ of the Bupreme Commander for the Allled Povers.

We forward herewith s general survey concernlng the
attack on Hawaili which has besn hastily prepsred in accord-
ance with Jour oral instruction To Conﬁnander Yamagucehi,

I.J.N, of the Lislson Commlittes {Tokyo) for the Imperial

Japanese Army and Nevy, 1,000 hours 3 October 1945,

MmO AR TR TXC A SIS SRS & PSR AT S Ot I

K. Naksmura
Rear Admirel, I.J.N.
Representing the I.J.

et 2l Hinister of the Navy

(Incl. #1)




Bz Gensral Suvvey of tie Atvsck on Haweii Prepared in
Accordsnce with Oral JInstruciions by Col., Munson to
Communder Yemeguchi of the Liaison Conmittee for

the I_mgeria]. Arg and Navy.
1. Operation Orders |

A) Ovders of the Imporisl General Headquarters
(1) Imporial ¥sval Order
(a) {(Issued 1 December)
Japen, under the necessity of her gelf-
prevervation end aelf’-defen.ae., has reached a
decision to declere war on the United States of
Americs, Britieh Empire and the Wetherlands.
. ~ Time to stert en action vwill be given later.
(2) | The Instruction by the Chief of the Neval General
staff under the Authority delegated to him by the
‘ Imperial Naval Order. (Later abridged: Naval General
ftaff Instruction).
(a) {(Issued 1 Decewbor) { ?
Tre Commander-in-Chief of the Comblined
Fleet shall, at the start of war, direct his
attack on the enemy fleet in the Hauaiian Ares

to reduce it to impotoncy, using the First Alr

Fleet as the nucleus of the attack force.
(3) Imperisl Waval Order

() (Teeved 2 December )



The hostile actions against the United States

of America, the British Eipire and the Netherlands

shall be commenced on December 8.
(4) Naval General Staff Instruction
(a) (Issued 2 December)
Bear in mind that, should it appeer cer-
tein thaet the Japanese~American negotiations
vill reach an amicable settlement prior to the
cermencement of hostile action, sll the forces
of the Combined Fleet are to be ordered to
reasgembls and return to thelr beses.
B) Orderz of the Headquarters of the Headquarters of the

Combined Fleet and other Headquariers.

The subject mattera are belng investigated through

memners connected with the said forces of that periocd.

Means used to gain intelligencefrom Hevaii and other
sources.

(1) Reports of KRavael Attsche in Washington D. C. (An-
nouncements by Amerlican Authorities and Press reports
vere the zole source. )

(2) Hesrings of ships which colled st Hawailan ports in
mid~-RNovember.

(3} Through submarines on reconnsissance duty in
Havallan vaters Immedistely preceding the outbrealk of

we2,

[ -_-l'l."h- g bl el

e e A



(%} Radio Broadcests from Hawveli.

III. Organization of Attacking Force

First Air Squadron (Akagi and Xaga)

Second Aif Squadron (Soryu and Hiryu)

Fifth Air Squadron (Shokaku and Zuilkaku

Third Squadron {(Kongo and Hiel)

Eighth Squadron (Tone and Chikuma )

Firat Destroyer Squadron (Abukuma, 6th Destroyer Divislon
17th Destroyer Division, 21st Destroyer Divi-
sion and 27th Destroyer Diviasion.)

Supply Force (8 Transports)

Submarine Force (2 Submarines)

Movement of Attacking Force (See sttached Msp)

Estimeted Damage inflicted on American Navy.

Sunk - 2 Battleships (West Virginia end Oklshoms)

1 Destroyer
1 Trangport
Serioual;g Damaged -~ 4 Batileships
L Heavy Crulsers

Aircraft shot doun or burned -~ over 350

Losaess of Japanese Navy

Failed to Return - 27 aircrafis.

N.B. As this report hastily prepared based on ths com-

bined memory of thcse who were 'connected with the event,

certaln correctionse will be expected to be made.




LIAISON COMm!ITTEE ('TUKYQ)
FOR THE

TeiPiic al, JAPANESE adY AND NAVY

10 October 1945
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Aget. Chlef of staff, G-2,

AL ) ol

General Headquarters or the
Supreme Commander for the 4llled Powers.

N, DB. No. 108; B October 1945.
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Addlitionsg to the Angwerg already glven to the

queations regarding the Attack on Hawall.

- s . e T . .l | e

Addltlongl operational orders:

‘ _ . -
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L i

a) Units of ths gttacking forces assambled in

= — S

Hltokappu Bay (Etorofu-jima}, by order of the Commander-in-

Cbler of the Combinsd Flset.

N. B.- About 14 November the Commander-in-

Chlef of the Combinad Flset igsued tha above order bacause

be recognized Hitokxappu Bay as the rost suitsble place for
enablling the attacking Tforce to meet any new dsvelooment

I

n the situation, as well ag to keep its lccation and

gtoverents gecret.

L?- The attacklng forces left Hitokappu Bay by

the lmperlal General Headquarters.

N. 8. - Around 21 Novempber the situation
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of hosgtilities would be 1inavitables. The Navy Sectlon of

the lmpsrizl Gensral Headquarters, therefore, 1isgsued the
following order (lmperizl Naval Ordsr! to the Corrandsr-in-
Chief of the Corbined *leet: "The Commander-in-Chiefl of

the Comblned Fleet shalliorder ngcessary forciys to advance
to the graa in which thsey are to wait in readiness and

shgll station them in such posltions that, in tha event of
the gituatlon becoring such that commencerent of bostilitiles
be inevitgble, they will be able to meet guch situation

proeptly. "

sdut ss the Jepeneee Covernwent had gent Arbassador

surusu teo the United States by that tire and was dolng its

uteest to bring the Jegpanese-aArerican negotiations to an
aclceble settlement, an instruction bad already been issued

by the Chiefl of the Ngval Genergl Staff to the effect that

the attackling orces were to return end re~agserble in the

avsnt of the negotiatlons wilth the United States proving
succesgarul.

-

2- Information regarding the departure from Hitokappu
Bay of thé force, of which the nucleus was ths Firgt Alr
squadron; was gilven to no one outslde of the Japanese Navy.

Even within ths Navy; the only ones who knew of ths

1 above fact were In additlon to the attacking force 1ltseelf,
4 *

the lesding officars of ths Navy Section of ths Ixperial




tely concearned

a certain restricted numbhv »f offlcars 1ﬁt1ma

w1th the fleet operatlon. |
3. “Hadlo broadcasts from Hawali" which we have mren-

tioned as one sourcs of information were the broadcasts

rade to the general public.

K. Nakamura
Rear Admirsl, 1. J. .
Hepresenting the

1. J. Minister of the Navy.




L1ALSCN COMMITTER (TOKXY)
FOR THE
IPERTAL JAPANESS AMMY AND MNAVY
11 Cctober 1945
N, D, No. 130
To: The‘Asaistant Chief of Staff, G-2
General Headquarters of
The Supreme Comrmpander

For ths aAllied Powers.

in compliance with your lstter deliversd on 11

Uctober, we forward hereby our report'as followa:
b G Urder to thg attacking force to asssmble at

nltoksppu bay.

The followlng order was issued by the Comrandsr-
in-Chlef of the Combined IFleet on 7 Novembsr:

"The Task Forcs:. keeping its movament strictly
secret, shall asserble in Hitokappu Bay by 22 Novembar for

re-~fueling".

2 Urder glving the detzils of the mission of the

attacking forces.

The rfollowling order wae lssuad by the Cormander-

in-Chief of the Combined Fleét‘onlé5 Novemrber:

E‘:.)

"The Task Force, keeplng its movement strictly
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‘aircraft, shell advance into Hawallan watars. anG upon

the very opening of bostilities shnll attack the maln
force of the U. 5. Fleet in Hawail and deal 1t a wortal
blow. The first alr-raid ie planned for the dawn of X day
1(exact datse tq be given by later order).

“Upon completion of the air-rald, the Task Force,
keeﬁing close co-ordination and guarding against the enemy's
counkevnattack, ghall speedily leave the enampy waters and
then return to Japan".

bi "should the negotiations with th= ilnited Statles
prove succesgafiil, the Taask Force shall hold itgelf in rsadl-
negs forihwith to return and re-asserbls".

Qe Order directing the attacklng IXorce Uo ﬁrcceed
on its mlssion:

The followling order was issusd by ths Cormander-in-
Chief of ths Combined fleet on 25 Novembser:

"Pha Task Force, keeping its mwovament strlcily
secrat, shall leave Hitokappu Bay on the morning of 26
Noverber and advance‘to 42° N 1709 & (standing-by pogition}
on the arternoon of 3 Dscembsr and speedily*complete re~

fuelling"”.

c nxact time when the attack on Hawall wa.s declded

iy way of preparation for the cpening of
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United States, CGreat sritain and Netherlands (including
the plan for the attack on Pearl Harbor! was adopisd on

5 November.

b) Commencement of hostilitiss was cdeclded upon -

by Cabinst Council on 1 Decepber.

c) On £ December the lmperial Censral Headquarters
igeued en order that bhostile action was to be opened ob

8 December.

5. The following agencies of the Irmperlal Japanesge

Government: wers concerned in the digcussiongs and decislons

to execute the attgck on Pearl Harbor:

The Navy Section of tha Imperial General Head-
quarters and the Headquariars of the Combined i#leet.
N.E. - Since this report is baséd on the comblined memory
of those whbo were connected witb the matter, 17T 18 posslble
that soms revislons may bave To be made ag a Tesult of

further invesgtigaticn.

K. Nakamura
Rear Admirgl, IJN
Rapragsenting tbe

1.Jd. Minister of the Mavy.
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To be answered completely., Answers to be substantiated

T
P i e

by copies 6? oll plans, orders, maps, photos, reporis, and

other officlal documents availalle. In case a questlon le

answered from memorj, go state, glving name, rank, and

.~ officlal position.

) 5 Who first thought of or proposed a surprise attack on
Pearl Harbor?
(Give names or agencies; . g Admiral s
General Staff, Naval General Staff, Var Minlstry. eto,)
when?
(Give date or approximate date ae accurately as possible,
0, R. August 1940, Spring of 194l; year 1522 -=- any time
such a proposel first was considered elther for actual
vuse or in -trategic planning, stuay;, or dicoussion,)
Wae this meneuver or any similar maneuver included in
pre-~var Japanese plans Tor pcssible use in event of
war with U,8,.7
If so, describe it as given in these preﬁwar-planao
(state objeotives, forces to b2 employed; routes of
apprecach, what you BXpectéd to accomplish, etc,)
When Wos the decisilon made to actually attack Pearl

darpor,




1941, Spring of 1941)
Who made this declsion? (e.g. War Ministry, Chief of

Staff, War 'inistry, or s8owe combination of pereins

or agencies,)

1f this decision was made in a conference give date
(or approximate date) of that conference and the names
of all known persons attending.

What factors were considered in arriving at this

dec4ision?

(e.g. Desire to cripple Paciflc Meet so as to gain
freedom of action apaingt P.I1.?; Desiroy U.5. wmaln
Paoiflic base?; Galn time for P.I. campalgn? Protect

mandated $glands? or wha t?

( inol #4)

‘Whoﬁworked up the details of the plan as 1% was actually

oxecuted?

(e,8. Planning 3eotion, General staff? Naval Staff?

Individuals?) Note: ¥When I say Plean, 1l differentiate
between plang or steff studles ond the actual orders
seaued t¢ put the plan in ef fect.

When did this work begin?

when the plan was completed who £inally approved 17
When vias the plan finally approved?

What persons and agencies Knew about this plan?

({g.5., the Laperor. the War Ministry. the Genersl 3taff,
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14,

15,

16,

LV

18,

633

the Naval Staff, the Cabinet, The consul at Honolulu,
The

T e e Te T

the:

i141itary Attaches to

Anbassador at Washington, Kurusu; etc) Names

of individuals and agencles are both desired -- for

example, the Cabinet as a whole might not have been
informed but the War Minister would. Also, s tate
persons who had partial knowledge; @.&. the Emperor
might have khown you planned %o attack but not without
declaring war, eUG0C.

What sources furnished information on which the plan
was bagsed? Give names, rank and positilons,

(8.8, Military attaches, Consuls, Japanese Clvilian
nesident of Honolulu, Broadcasts, New articlee).

Jhet foatures of informatlon were obtained from easch

of the above-listed sources?

liow and by whom was the detalled 1nformation plotted on

the maps carried by your aviators obtained?

(e.g. Accurately plotted and named shlp Derths, barracks;

azimutha on which to epproach; cte,).

How was this information checked while the Tagk Foroe

wag en route?

What part did local agenta in Hawail nLay?
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Were any photogrephi taksn by the above persolls of
fleet units in the harbor:s

If so, wvhen (particularly the date of the lasst taken).

PO el TR o ¥ L A S

Give complete details of how the plan was developed.
Uiscuss:
a, Obstacles considered and how they were cvercome,
b. Partisl deciuiona mads and by whom.

Hov were the commanders and particular units to

( Both fleet unite snd sir units) se¢ acted?

Why was the route you selected chosen?

What provision wag made against discovery en route?

What action wag to be taken if diascovered?

What deceptive measures to draw U. 3. attention

e¢lgevhere weére employed?
h, wm: action was to be taken if the attack failed?
How was the date of December 7 selected and for what
reasons?
How was the time of attack selected? For what reasons?
Give detailed composition of Task Force (Naval Vessels
and Air Units).

Were any of these Fleet Units or Air Units to be detsched

at sny time during the oparation, e.g. to attack secon-

dary tesrgets?
Give scheme of maneuver for alr attack.

Tnelinde:




Number and type of planes assigned to attack each

target. Why?
Routes of groups of planes from carrier to target. Why?

Time each group vwas to strike its target.

Route(z) of cscape after attack? Why was this route

( these routes) selected?

o7. Discuss use of midget-submarines.

(Vhy used, number used, whether you expected any back,

did you get any back, any other detalls, conclusions

‘a8 to usefulness of this wveapon).

L
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28. Was the plan in any way tentative or contingent. If

80, give detalils; (e;ﬁ. If the U.3. had made some

concession was it toibo abandoned or changed? If the

U.S. Pacific Fleet had put to sea what changes would

hara-beenﬂmaﬁo?)

Furnish a .copy of each of the following:

8., The Plan for the Pearl Harbor Operation,

b. Any Staff Studies or other subsidiary documents
thereto.

The Order (with all amendments thereto) that put

the plan in effect.

Note: If any documsnt iz not avail&blé give all
details of it you cdn frowm memory 1f neces-
sary. (Items furnished from memory will be
g0 marked).

When did you begin assembling the Task Force? :
Where did it assemble?

Whﬁn.did-it move out on its wmisesion?

Hﬁd an amicable settlement ;bpaared likely or been
agreed upon while the Task Force was en route what

action was then to be taken.

=l P W T N = el - fﬁﬂﬂr—‘—_ . 1-‘"-*“1—
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Did everythling go as planned?

A S S~ 5 T

If not; what changes or mishaps occurred and why?

Was the task force ever discovered snd/or attacked
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37
38.

39.

40.
41.
L2,

43,

Ll

46 .

L8,

Were any non-Japanese vessels sighted en route?

If so, what vas done about thom'?'

Why did you not follow up the air attack with a
surface atteck? With a landing?

List your losses.

1ist estimated U. 3. Losses.

From what sources did you determine U.S. 1Gasés?
Did you launch any additional »alds or mske any
reconnaissance againat Hawaii by either air, sub-

marine, or surface vessels immediately‘following

the attack.

(e.g. night after sttack, following dey, etc. )

If any questions rﬁmainlunahawered, state exact reason
in each case. {(e.g. "All copies of order burned on

surrender" , "ads. who 18 only person who knew.

this wes kilied on {date).").

Did ycu have any submarines opserating in the Hawallan
aros prior to, the attack on Pearl Harbor?

If so, where were these submarines based, what wers
their osperation instructions, what reports did they
render during and after the sttack, anc were there
gny casuelties among these submarines?

Tf submerines were used, how long did they remain in

Havaiiannarea? Lo

hat information pertaining te the Penml Harbor geteck
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Mr. Mitohell: Now, Mv, Chélvman. in connection with

the story of the Jap attack I have b2en awaiting an 6obovtunv
ity to take a Tew minutes to read into the'feoovd cartain of
these so-~czlled diplomatlic intercepts thut were plocked up
? and decoded.
The Congressman from California has alve:iy referred to
; some, I think, which are pertinent but he only 3zave extracts
- from tie Judje Advocate Cenergl's »eport.
Mre Geauhavtzl It was the Judze Aldvocate CGenergl'’e
' summavry, not mine.

Mr. Mitchell: Yes. 4nd I think there are many obsoure
statemente in these diplomatic decodeqd messages whizh you
ocannot undevsiand except by pavalleiing them with the move-~

- ments of the Jepanese attacking foroe, and with the pevmission
of the committee, = I have Jjust a few pages, = I would like
to put into the ~eoord at this point these portions so ag to
connect them up with the atovry.

The first one i: on pazge 96 of our exhibit 1, which con-

" tains all of these messazes. It 1s from Tokyo to Washington.

Thet means thelr ambasgsador at Washington. It is their nup-
7 ber 727, It ic dated November 4, 1941, (Readingz):
| "Dpoposal “B":
"Thils prooosal 18 based upon prooosal "a*, Ir

there 'gppecr3 to be a remarkable differvence betwesen the

Japzsnese and Amerlcan viewe, sinos the situaticn does

nﬁ':. ‘-"\f?'\l'lrf‘"l"-“ ~ & Rﬁ-l — -e 8 e
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ward some substitute plan. Therefove, our second formula
is advanoced with the ldea of makins a last effort to
*.nevent somethinz haprneninzg. The substance 18 as fole-
lo lows,"
Then I will omit certain portions which are not pevtin-
ent viht at thls moment and it follows: (Reading):

-"7he Governments of Japan and the Upited States
will mutually rveturn" -« this is part of his pronosal
to the United States -~- "mutually rveturn to the aitnaﬁ
tion prior to the freezlinz of their ragpective assets
and the Gov~rnment of the United States will amree %o
furnish Japan with the petrolsum she needs."

Turninz over on page 98, if the ooﬁmittee want to fol=
low me on this, of exhliblt 1, we have another messare, No,

751, Tokyo to 'WYashington, November 4, 1941l: (Readine):

"In these nogotliations, Great Bri:ain also 18 an

actively interested party and has veat intevests in the
Far East. The-efore, in order to carvy out this pro-
posal (both Proposal A and Proposal B), 1t wouldi cev-

- talnly behoove Great Britain and, for that matter, the
Netherlands also aé interested partiss, to 6ut into
offect the tovms of the undevrstandiny in question. If
we- should proceed wlthout any deflinite assur.noces on

this “point and reached an accord with Washington alone,

1t might very well be that it would never work.




“Consecuently, I want you please to dmpress upon
the American officiuzls ths lmportance of this essential
measure and have them agree to mdkg Great Britain and
the Netherlands both simultianeously 8lgn those terms in
which they are concerned, FPlease wlire me the vresults,"
Then foilowa another messaze from Tokyo to W.shington on

the same pazse, dated November 5, 1941, (R=ading):

*If and when an ogreement 18 vr>~ched on the basils

of our lutest propodal we woull prefer that it not he
weltten un in the form of a treailye Ratification of the
Senate.ls required for a treaty, and we Taav that too
mich time would be consumed obtaining this. From the
viewnoint of speed and certainty, we would like to aveid
having to follow this couvse. From the giat of the U. 9,
propodals, we feel that the U. S. Govevnmenf is aleso de-
sirvous of not having to awalt Senate ratlifloatlon.

"ye have been led to belleve that 1t 18 the U, S,
Government's intention to use this instrument as a baslse
for some future treaty, and that 1% would be olassified
ag one type of an  ‘Executlve Agveemant! as the Preel-
dent 48 authorized to do. '‘We have been proceeding 1in
the past on thls agssumption. W1ll you please aaoeftain
the qug attivude on this polint?

“In asny e vent, 1t is of utmost lmportande that an

soreament be antered 1lnto along the 1ines given in the
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message vreferred to in the heuding at the e:rliest pos-

slble movient. Under present conditions, speed is an

abgolutely oaaential factovr."

Then on page 99, a maﬂségo from Tokyo to whshiﬁgton
dated November 5, 1941, The first two paragraphs I will not
read at present. The third: (Reuiing)

> "If the Unlzed States expresses too many points .of
dlsapprovil to Proposal Amnd i1f it bacomes apparent
that an agreement c:nnot be veached, we intend to sube
mit our abselutely final provosal, Proposal B. Please,

therefore, agertaln the U.S. attitude to Proposal A

. -. : as soon as posslble, &nd advise this office. Be sure
to advise thls office before Proposnl B i1s submnitted
to the United Jtates.

"As gtated in my previous ﬁeeaage, this is the
Imperlal CGovevrnment's rinaliﬁtepa Time 18 becoming
exceedlingly short and the Bituatian very coritical.
Absolutely no delays can be permitted, Please hear
thls in mind and do your best. _ I wish to 8tress this

point over and overv,

“Je wish to avold glving them the impression that

the»e 18 s time limit ov thet this pronosal 1s to be

t:ken as an ultimutum, In a friendly mannev, show
them that we are very anxious to have them accept our

proposal,™
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On paze 100, from Tokye to Vashinzton, a mesgaje of
Noverber 5, 1941, That 1s numbered 736. (R2ading):

"Begause of vivious civoumsetances, it 1is abaolute-'
1y necessary that all arvrvangements for the signing of
this agreement be completed by the 25th of thils month.

I vealize thaﬁ this is a difficult ovder, but under the
civcumstances 1t 1s an unawidable one. Please undev-

stund this thoroughly and tuckle the prob lem of saving
the Japanese-U., S. relations from fullling into a chactio
condition. Do 90 with great determination and with un-

stinted effort, I beg of you."

On pasell6 of exhibit 1, Tokyo to Washington,

November 11, 1941, (Reading):

" Judging from the progress of the" -=

The Chairman: When you say "from Tokyo to “ashington,"
do you mezn from the Japanese government to thelr ambassador
in Washinzton?

Mr. Mitchell. Yes. (Reuding):

"Judsinz from the proiress of the convevsatlons,
theve seem to be indiczticns that the Unlited States is
54111 not fully aware of the exceedingly ovrlitlcalness.
of the situation here. The fact remalns that the date
set forth in my messace #736“ ~~ that is-on the 25th «=-

Hig absolutely immovable under present conditlons. It

i8 2 definite deud=1lins and therafora it 18 esgentisl
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that a settlement be rei:chedl by about thut time. The

gesslon of fgvllament onensg on the 15th acocoriinzg to

the schedule. The jovernment must have a olear ploture
of thin:s to come, in presenting its case at the ses=
slon. You can see, ther~efore, that the situation is
nezring a olimax, and that time 1s indeed becoming
short.

"I aporeslate the fuct that you are makinz strenu-
ous efforts, but in view of the abeove mantioned situa=~
tion, will you vedouble them. When talking to the Sec=-
retary of State and others, drive the points home to
them. Do everything 1n your power to 79t a clear plo-
ture of the U.S, attitude in the minimum ocmount of time.
At fhe dume time do evevrytihiing in jJour power to hava them
give thelr speedy approvol to our “inal pronosal.,"

Pase 122 of exhibit 1. I only have two or three of
these. This is from Vashington, from Ambas:iador Neomura to
Tokyo, under date of November 12th, 1941. (Reading):

"Depavtmental s<oret.

"Continuinz he said, "Japan doss not like to exere
ocise force ~- not by any means, If w2 could et petro-
leum and otiher vaw materials from tii@ United States
and the Netherlands Indles, we would not have to use

force, would we? Tnen, when wo come to the auesatlion

o non-dlacovimination in commerse, I don®t ghink that

3
’
.
3
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the United States will have any obJeotion'to our pro-

poaal.'h

Page 137 of exhibit 1. This 1s from Tokye to Washing-
November 16, 1941. (Readinz): 3

"For your Honor's own information, ' | i

"I have reuad your #1039C and you may be sure that 5
you have &ll my gratitude for the efforts you have put E
forth, but the fate of our Emplre hanis by the slendev
thread of a few days, so please fight harder than you

ever dld before.

"What you say 1n the last paragraph of your mes-
8age 1s , of couvrse, 80 and I have given it alveady the
fullest conslideruatlon, but I have only to referyou to

the fundumsntal policy laid down in my #725. Will you

N B e T M e e i . T RS TS R S . = R

please try to vealizs what that mezns.,"

That is the one fixing the 25th as the dead-line.

calih ol o B S E TS

"In your opinion, we ouzht to wait and see what turn

- s e U

the 7ar takes ani vremaln pcstient. However, I am awfully

B LSl B T e '-.'w_. wh'-' - -
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gorey to say that the sltuation rendevs this out of the
question. I set the deadline for the golution of theile
negotiationad in my #736 and there will be no cheange.
Please tvy to undevstand that. Ycu see how short the
time 18; therefore, do not allow the Unlted States to

sldetrack us and delay the negotiations any further.

Prasy them for & 3o0lutlon on the basig of our Nroposals,



and do your best to bring about an lmmedlate .golution, "
Page 165 of Lxhiblit 1 -

Mr. Keefe: Mr. Chairman, may I inquire? I understanc

counsel 18 now reading for the purposes of the record; cerw

tainly, these code cablegrameg, theae decoded oabl egrams

that are printed at length Inan exhiblt already in evidence,

Mr. Mitchelly Theyarealready in evidence, tut my point
about themes that you cannot understand the hidden pupggestlions

In here, particularly the oneg I amr about to read, unlepre you

parallel it with the story of the Japanese movements snd

‘.‘L‘I .-l"l -.:'_h- “'.‘:--L.- ?.E’-m :‘43.4%-—1&' " o' ey -
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planning for the Japanese attack. That is the reasson I am

L]
|
o

putting them in now, sgir, in order to make the comparisgon for

the committee, 8o they ran form their own Judgment about it

Mr. Keefe: 7T see.

Mr. Mitchell: Page 165, from Tokyo to Washington, dated

November 22, 1941. (Reading):
"To both you Ambagsadors,

“It 1w awfu 11y hard for us to conslder changing the
date we set in my 4736, You should know thls, however,K I

Know you are working hard, Stick to our fixed policy and

do your very best. There are reasons beyond your ability

G0 guess whywe wanted to mttle Japanere-American relations

glzn 1) n ‘
31192 can be completed Oy the 29th, (let me write 4% A1t




for you =--twenty ninth); 1f the pertinent notes can be

exchanges; 1fwe can get an underataﬁding with Great
Britain and the Netherlands: ané 1n ahort‘ 1 & everﬁhing
can be finighed; we have decided to wait until that date.
This time we mean it, that the deadline absolutely cannot
be changed, After that‘things are automatically going

to happen. Please take this into your careful consider.
ation and work harder than you e ver have before. Thia,

for thejpreaentp 13 for the information of youtwo Am-.

bascsgsdors alone, ™

Now, there 18 just one more, It ie a message from Tokyo

: RV ; - 1 o~ - L. :'."* --'-.'..I v :-:-;- _
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| to Wagg%ngton, dated N-~vember 24th, Yor both Ambaggadors,
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"1s Tokyo time 29th

Now, Mr, Chalrman, will you call Admiral Richardson?

Senator Lucas: Mr, Ch,alrman, may I ask counsgel one queg-

tion?

The Cgairman; The Senator fbom Il1linois,

denator Lucas: You have read to us decoded messages,

,continuoualy.referring to Japanese Number 736,

Now, I presume
that that 736, of course;, i1s in that exhibit?

Mr, Mltchellf I read that. It 1s a message from Tokyo

to Washington dated November 5t




by the 5th,
Senator Lucas: Yen. Well, now, 1 was going to follow

that up with whether or not the agreement that they diacuss

in these megsages 1s now a part of the record?

Mr. Mitchell: Well, the terms that they provosed to nur

government,

Senator Lucas: That 1g what I mean,

Mr, Mitchell: There never was any ylelding to them,

Senator Lucas; Of course, I was wrong in using the word
"egreement"., I meant to inquire whether or n ot the terms

proposed by the Japanese government, upon which they based

these messages, are a part of the record and even so I think

1t would be apropos at this time to include them in at the

; - end of the mesgsages that counsel read.

e i: Mr. Mitchell; Wellp‘I wlll say thls: The terms that they
| s ;transm;tted to thelr Ambassadors to be submltted to our govern-
‘ment, about doing away with the freezing and furnisghing them
) 3011 and thines of that kind are in other intercepted messgages
ﬁinuthaa*very same exhlbit 1, but there will be evidence introw
Euced after Admirsl Richardson from the 8tate Department, gving

S .
?he full story of the negotiations and juat
i

. . they made.

|
i
! Senator Lucas: All right,
i

what proposals

My only thought wag that it
.. At would come in at this particular point i

¢ would clarify the




hl rew Witneas Richardson Question by: Mr. Hitchell

The Chairman: We can hold that up 'u.ntil later.

Senator Iuceg: Very vwell then, I withdraw the request.
Mr. Mitchell: I was just referring to some vagué hap-
| penings snd things thet would heppen and the reason for the
f deadline,
() The Cheirman: All right, Generai, call the next witneas.
Mr. Mitchell: ‘Admiral Richardson.
| The Cheirman: Admlral, will jou ba svorn?
| | TESTIMONY OF ADMIRAL JAMES OTTO RICHARDSON
. AR (being firet duly sworn by the chsirman)
Mr. Mitchell: Admiral, please state your full name.
| f Ad.miral Richsrdson: Admiral James Otto Richardson.
3 Mr, Mitchell: Admiral Richsrdason, how long did you
1 serve in the United States Navy?
(N Admiral Richardson: I eni;ered the [laval Academy in
September, 1898; gradusted in 1902.
Mr. Mitchell: What is your present rank?
Admiral Richardson: Admirsl, U. OS. Navy, retired.

Mr. Mitchell: You wvere giving us --

\
i
i
i
1
l

ca | Admirel Richardson: Oh, would you like for me to give
i

b PR

|
i

Jou ==

E Me, Mitchell: No. During youyr Javy sesvics havs :gou' gpant
{ "
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Witness Richardson: Questions by ¥r., Mitchell

gome of your duty time in Aglatic areas and Pacific areas?

" Would you glve ug a brief review of your Aglatic e:perlence?

E Admiral Richardson: If it meets the wighes of the coun-

|

I;sel to the committee, I will give a brief summary of my ser-

1v1ce record uslng my own Judgment to select those 1tems which

‘might be of interest to the matter under investigation.

In 1902, in accordance wlth my request, I was ordered to

i & B ‘- ! .-‘ - Pt -k i .
S L e N g.‘;.ﬂ!h_mmu#*. o ek -

s LT

!
| the Aglatic station where I remained until 1905, During

that time I served one year in the Southern Philippines. The

E P

 remainder of the time I was on the China coast and in Japan,

i

-l Vi '-ni}l\' ..‘l

2 a ey -

|
!
; It so happened that I arrived in Yokohama in time to

A L

iiaee the Russlan Minigter depart immedlately preceding the be.
Lginning of the Russo=Japanese War, Iwas in Yokohama when that

Ewar was 1lnltlated by the surprise sttack of the J apanese on

*SOLONIIWGY A 11y

sl Bl el & o

fthe Rugsian fleet at Port Arthur and the Russian ehlp at Che=-

)

ymulpoa
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1 remained in Japan for approximately three months.

returned to Japan again in time to be in Tokyo when the

P R A sl e o L ¥ 4
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Witness Richardson: Questions by Mr. Mitchell

T - -
——

on the lst off September, 1923 occurred.

A g v il -
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From 1924 until 1931 I performed various duties 1in

F e o

e < N

——

; Washington,at the Naval Academy and on the Atlantic Coast.

In 1931 I plsced the U.S8.0. AUGUSTA 1n commission and she

14
|

served as fl:gship for the scouting force then in the Atlanttce

- -
- r‘m_.
NS e -

. . |

' anad proceeded to the Paclfic when practlcally all of nur com-

-

|
i
l
:
I
|
I

~ batant ships were concentrated in the Paclflc.

[
I p—

T was detached in 1933 and was a student at the Naval

War College for one yéar“

'H_."___ » -*_'_. -

From 1934 to 1935 I was budget officer of the Navy De-

1irn

partment. From 1935 to 1936 Iserved for & short perlod 1in

% A

command of Cruisger Division 6 and then chief of staff to the

Commander-ln-Chief United States IFleet,

2 QO NOLDNInD

From 1936 to 1937 I commanded the destroyers of the

scouting force, From 1937 to 1938 I was the Assigtant Chilefl

of Naval Operationsg, durling which period the China incident
started and during which period the attack on the Panay oc-

curred.

From 1938 to 1939 I was the Chlef of what wag then calléd

the Bureau of Navigation, now known as the Bureau of Nsval

Pergonnel.

- - - —
- e -

From 1939, the summer, until 1940 I was commander of

= a ——

the battle forece, From 1940 to 1941 I was C,mmander-in-Chief

of the United States T‘lez'f“t., At thaet time the United States

R e e I R Rl
s -—— - - w

P ——

*****
- s



Witneas Rqchardson; Questions by Mr., Mitchell

! Fleet comprised all combatant ships in commission that were
not assigned to the Agiatic Fleet or not operating directly
- under the Chief of Naval Operations.
I reported for duty as Commander of Battle Force on 24
June 1939, On 6 January 1940 I.relieved Admiral Claude C.
Bloch as Commander-in-Chief Unlted States Fleet. On the 5th
of January 1941'1 recelved = eecrét dispatch in a code held

only by the Chief of Naval Operations and myself informing

me that I would be detached on the lat of February,

— - — e o — — —— ——— W — - —— - - - i
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On 1 February 1941 I was relieved by Admiral Husband E.

- Kimmel, At that time the fleet was reorganized and Admiral

Iavyd N 9

' Kimmel became Commander-in-Chief of the Pacific Fleet and

another officer became Commanier-in-Chief of the Atlantic

-
"
) 4
s
4
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' Fleet.

I departed from Honolulu on 14 February 1941 and on 25

March 1941 I reported for duty as & member of the General

- — -

Board.

Mr, Mitchell: At that time when you were commander of

the United States Fle-t was there a geparete command known a s

— g T WY e W el W — - — ——— -
am - -

— .

the commander of the Pacific Fleet?
Admiral Richardson: There w ag not .
Mr, Mitchell:; Who was Chie® of Naval Operationg while

: you were C,lef in command of the United States Fleet?

Adniral Richardsgon: Admiral Harold R, 3tark, who wag my
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Wwitnese Rlchardson: Questions by Nr. Mitchell

L ————_— B — = = i - - - - -

immediate superior.

Mr. Mitchell: When You were at that time commander of

B Lasahlest addeo, J Ahle sl S

L 1-.-‘—-—--\.#--_11—-.‘—-. e

' the United States Fleet at what Paclific city or was 1T on

T

: the Pacific slide or the Atlantic side that you went to?

AN

Admiral Richardson: When I assumed command of the United
gtates Fleet there was & portlon of the fleet serving 1n the
Atlantlc; There was & detachment of the United States Fleet
gserving in the Hawallan area, known Ag the Hawallan d etach.
ment, Whichfwaa composed of heavy crulsers and destroyers and
if my memory :erves me correctly one aircraft carrler. The
Hawalian d etachment was under the command of Vice Admiral

l Adolphus ‘Andrews, who wag &ls0 commander of the scoutlng

force.,
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¥pr. Mitchell: Well, were you located on the Paclflc

&

-

coagt?

Admipal Richardson: All the fleet in the Pacific assipned
to the United States Fleet, that did not form =2 part of the
. Hawslian eetachment, was based at San Diego and San Pedro,
Long Beach,
Mr. Mitchell: Well, that is where you made your head=

quarters then?

Admiral Richardgon: I actually assumed command of the

fleet in the harbor of San Pedro, Long Beach and I remalned

~ there untll gpproximately the 1lst of April, when the fleet
: 7 T "

i departed for thelr annusl fleet exercl see,
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Witness Rlichar:ison: Qnestiona‘by'ur, Mitchell

Mr. Mitchell: W%hat was your flagshlp at that time?

Admiral Richardson: The U.S.S., PENNSYI VANIA,

Mr. Mitchell: You say the Pacific Fleet thst you were 1ln
lcommand of out there that was not included in these other de-

. tachments, that was based on the Paciflc coant, was ordered

llout to manoeuvers in the spring of 19407

T
|

Admiral Ridhﬁrdeonz It had been the custom for many years
to have anqyal fleet e xerclses, 1ncluding fleet problems and
- other exerclseses under simulated war conditiens, where all
iavailable ships and alrcraft were employed'in training,

‘ Mr, Mitchell: What were the bace ports of the Paclflc
!Fleft at that tlme other than the Hawalian detachment and the
I;Asiatlc veasels you spoke of?

! Admiral Richardson: Well, each gship had a home port,
ri Mr, Mitchell: Generally speaking I méan what weretthe

principal pointsg?
|

| Admiral Richardson: They were based practically all the

‘gtime at San Pedro and Long Beach but the shim perlodically

]
'proceeded to Bremerton and to San Francisco for overhaul and

normal operations ln training and gunnery exercises were off
| |

the cosat of Southern Californisa.

| ¥r, Mltchell: When the fleet vessels under your command
1

fmade‘that movement in the spring of 1940, to what area d4id they

i nrocead®?

'
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Witnegs Richardson: Questions by Mr, Mitchell

Admiral Richardson:; They proceeded to sea divided into

two task forces representing opposing fleets and conducted a

ﬂ war game and various exerciges and then united with the

:
}

{

|
l

Hawailan detachment and proceeded to the Hawallan area, ar-

riving there on the -~ I actually arrived & Lahina Roads at

| 1500 on 10 A.prile

Mr Miltchell: Well, you had been ordered to move out
into Hawellian waters after these e xercises, Or had you ==
, Admiral Richardson: Each year the fleetl e xercilses were

. held in a different part of the world, a different part of

the ocean, to familiesrize the offlcers with the weather con-

. dltlons and the terrain and everything else that 1T was ne-
cegeary to know and before I became Commander-in-Chief the

' plans for thisg exercise had already been drawn up and approved

" and I carried out exercigses which were planned Dby my predeces-

sor,

When I arrived in Pearl Harbor accordlng to the published

plan the fleet, with the exceptlion of the Hawailan detachment,

was to depart from the Hawallan area on the 9th of May --

no, the 9th of Aprib, Walt a minute, let me see. No, the
9th of May.
¥r. Mitchell: Thls is 19407%

Admirel Richardson: 1240,

Mr. Geernart: What vag the catel

L -
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(_Luestions by Mr, Mitchell

Adriiral Richardson: The 9th of May, 1940.

¥r, Mitchell: A _d you 88y, do YOUw= e

Admiral Richardsoni From the Hawallan area the return
would normally have been to the Paclflic coast,

Mr. Mitchell: The point ig that when youwent To Hawallan
waters at that time you expected that that would be a tem-

porery arrancgement and that you would shortly return to the

Pacific 'coast?

Admirel Richardson: That was an arrangement the schedule
for wﬂidh'had been prepared and approved and was Known 1O all
the officers and men in the Fleet,

Mr. Mitchell: Well, you understood 1t was temporary?

Admirael Rlchardson: Ch, yes.

Kr. Mitchell: Yes. Now, we have a file of correspond-
ence that includea'some letters between you and Admiral S5trak,
Chief of Naval Operations, running from Janunsry 1940 %o
January 1941. You have examined that file and have a copy
o T Gl B 7y |

Admiral Richardson: Yegr; 8ir, You.hafe gup~lied me

with a copy of that file,
Mr. Mitchell: At this point I would llke to offer 1n
evidence as exhibit @ the file of corresp~ndence that I

have just referred to, of which each member of the committee

hes 8 copy.




Witnese Richardson: Quegtions by Mr. Mitchell
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Mr, Murphy: Mr, Chairman; just so that I wl 11 be able
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to follow the auestinner, is there any way of telline how
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many parteg there are in particular ine xhibit 82 I have seen

geveral croups of papers,

Mr, Gesell: T think, Congressman. that there are really

baslcally two parts; the letters called "Stark to Admiral

-
e
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Richardson" are mimeographed and the letters of Aémirsl Ri.

chardson to Admiral 3tark are the ones you have there 4in your

hand; they are photostatic copies,

- P . e e

senator EBrewster: Does this purport to be a complete

record of thelr correspondence in that period?

e
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Nr, Gesell: No, it does not.
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Senator Brewster: How were the eliminationr made?
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Mr_ Hltchell: Well. there are a great many npersonal let-.

- ters, T %think these letters were chogen becaune they relate

L]
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to the reasons for the fleet going out there and the objec-

3

- [
'Fiﬁ‘-- - ' -l-:.:.l't.-

igtiona that Admiral Richardson later developed asg to their‘

T 8taylng there. That was, really, what I think they are mostly

-I'fh'.'!.-

' pertinent to.

. sl k) e

senator Brewster; Has your staff been over the completé

|
|£file tc select those which they consgider pertinent?

i _

Ii Mr. Mitchell: These letters were furnished us both by

_?Admlral Stark and hlaz counsel and by Admirzl Richardson, I

I
wWON't say thaet T Mara 5 & -
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- ¥itness lychardson: Questions by Mr, Mitchell

-

during that period,

Senator Ferguson; Mr, Chalrman, has counsel or have
any of the counsel staff seen all of the letters?

Mr, Gesell: We have seen all the letters that we have
been able to read.

Senatop Ferguson; What do you mean that you have been
able to rend?

Yr, Gegell: Juqt.exactly that, Senator, the onesg we
have been able to find. This corresprndence is persrnal cor-
regpondence gnéd we asked counsel for Admirsl Stark to submit
to us all cf the letters that he had exchanged with Admirsl
Richardson and coungel submltted ug & file which they stated

was the complete file of correspondence which they had.

We have also had searches made in the Navy Department for

any correspondence between thegse two officers,

Admiral 5tark and hisg counsel have reviewed the selection
of the letterg made here and we have also shown the file to
Admiral Richardson and he has double checke& the selectlons,
go that we have‘taken such precautions as we can fosagsure
that the correspondence ir representative of the topics that
‘the documents were relected for and have done everything we

can to make sure thatwe have obtalned any letters that we can

rinag:
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‘Senator Ferguson: Are you through?

Mr. Mitchell: Yes.

Senator Ferguaon: Mr. Chairman, on pé.ga 14-c there seems

| to be no beginning to that letter. Can that be explained?

Mr. Gesell: That is a last sheet which came in there by
- error and connects to enother letter which is not offered in
' evidence.
Senator Ferguson: 7You have the other letter?
Mr. (Gesell: Yes,
Senaetor Ferguson: Do you have, for submission to the
comnittee, the other letiers?
Mr. GQesell:; Yes.
Senator. Ferguson: How many letters will that be?
Mr. Gesell: A small number. I have not counted them. You
' are welcowe tc see them. Many of them are personal letisrs
. that do not seem to us to be germane.
I | Senetor Luces: Mr. Chsirman, may I meke one suggestion.
As theee¢ exhlbite go into this record it sesms to me, in
ordey for anyone tp clearly understand the letters and the
R anawvers thereto, vhe letters should go in and then they should
| be followed by tho answers.

Mr. Mitchell: I have mine arranged that way.

Senator lucas: The sxhibits that were glven to us were

not arranged that wvay.




Witness Richardson

Mr. Mitchell: I know it, so I tore mine down end put

them in chronological order.

1

The letters I have here are letters thet seem to me to be

pertinent to the inquiry thet I was going to make of Admiral

]

}

i
5
I
I
|
|
|
|

" Richardson here. Tf there are any more of those letters that

|

~you want to see I will get them for jyou.

Admiral Richardson: May I make a statement, Mr. Chairman,

in regard to this correspondence?

The Chajrmen: Yes, go ahead, Admiral.

- -3 , -
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Admirel Richardson: When I relieved Admiral Bloch as

Commander in Chief of the United States Fleet I found that

gquite & little officlal business hed been ccnducted in perscnel
| correspondence, so thaet when I reolieved Admiral Bloch it wes
ﬁ necessery for me to write to Admiral Stark for Informatlion which
I I needed. I did not went that To ccour when I vas relieved,

| so before 1 vas pelieved I gave my file of personal letiters to

| my rellel.
The Chairmen: To whom?

Admiral Richardson: To the offlcer who relleved me.

The Chalrmen: Oa, yes.

iy T TS T W ey S k : ~ § a5 o= B e
. gy e @) TP 41 v 1 Y < RTINS SRS R aT e TRRe l

Nr. Gasell: Adniral Kimmel.
Admirel Richardson: Admiral Kimmell, with the reguest

thet he and his prospective Chief of Staffl jook cver the file

o letteres el indicete those thet they felt vouvld he useful



Witness Richardson Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

-— - -

in the conduct of the affairs of the fleet, and I would retain
them and deliver them to Admiral Kimmel. The majority of the

' other letters were destroyed by me because I was unwilling tTo

d. — S s L _am i e — .

. take away and have in my custody letters thst referred to fleet

E m"m'ﬂfb""“‘:"”“ e
e (T ere, .

' business. So that I could not supply counsel with my file of

letters. I have been eble to secure some coples from the
' Department and from various sources, 80 that my supply of
letters, which will be essontial to refresh my memory on many
of these points, would not have been made available to me
! except through the counsel.
The Vice Ghairmﬁh; Just & miﬁute, Mr. Chairman.
I understood you to say, Admiral, those letters that were
| not being desireble by your relief you destroyed.
‘Admiral Rickardson: I did. A few found their way into
; my papers whbn.my effects were packed up, #o I did have & few,
; but by no means & complete file.
' The Chalrman: .Ail right, go ahead,
Mr. Mitchell: Well, now, Admiral, I have here a letter
' dated March 15, 1940. ‘
Admlral Richardson: HMarch wnat?
Mr. Mitchell: March 15, 1940, addressed to "Dear J. 0."
and signed "Betty". Who 18 "J. 0."?
Aémiral Richerdson: I amJ. 0.

Mr. Mitehell: Whe ie "Betty"?
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| ell discuasions, press releases, ete.”

. Was it Jepen?

letter to him asking about why the Hawailan detachment was there,

662

Witness Richardson Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Admirsel Richardson: Admiral H. R. Stark.

Mr. Mitchell: Is that the way you usually addressed each
other iIn this personel correspondence?

Admirel Richerdson: It was.

Mr. Mitchell: I notice in the letter of March 15, 1940
on paze 2 there is a parsgraph that rceads as follows:

"I still think thet the decision to send the detachment if
to Hawall under present world conditions is sound. No one can ' B
messure how much ef'fect its presence there may have on the
Orsnge foreign policy."

What éid the word "orange" stand for in naval parlance?

Acmirel Richerdson: Jepan.
Mr. Mitchell: "The State Department is strong for the

present set-up and consliders it beneficiel; they were in on

That is a letter from Admiral Stark to you?

Admiral Richerdson: Yes, and that was in reply o my

and I woald like to invite your attention to the sogond paragranh
in that letter of 15 March, 1940.
M. Mitchell: When you went there you expected to come

ceck soon end then you found you were not ordered back, that.

: A s 'u" o g 4 [ 3
is ipgnt, isn't 1it4
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Witness Richardson Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Admiral Richardson: That is true.

Mr. Mitchell: Then you wanted to know why you were kepty

! out thers?

Admirsl Richardson: Ehaf is true.
Mr. Mitehell: And this correspondence gtarted, and you
*_asked Admiral Sterk why you were there, end this reference I
just mede i¢ to thet discusslon, i8 162
Admiral Richerdson: No, I think ﬁot, It 18 15 Mérch,
18 i% not?
Mr. Mitchell: Yes.
Admiral Richerdson: I was not oud thers. Tals 15th of
? Mareh lettor rslates to the presence in the Hawaiian-area of
the Hewailan detachment.
Mr., Mitcheil: I seé.
Admirel Richardson: Which hed proceeded To the Hewaiilen
ares. in the fell preceding.
Mr. Mitchell: That is right. Then we pass on to the
letter of May 7T, 1040 by Admiral Stark to you, and I find thet

conzains this statement:

- | e ety ¥y L A e FrE -

“when :he fleet returns Go the Co2st (and I trust Th3
delay will not be over TWO weeks, but I cannot tell) the
President hes asked that ths.flaet schedule be so arranzed TIaT
cn extrexely short notice UThe fleet be eble to return concen-

tyated to Toweilarn veters. This will present gomewhst of a
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problem in lugging around more oil with you perhaps than

usual and keeplng more provisit;ns on board, because if action

1s wanted it will be wanted quiékly. As far as 1 can B8€6,
your proposed schedule mesets this requirement, and unless you

hear to the contrary, you may assuue it i1s 0.K."

e —— -
-

Thet is on May 7, 1940, and up to thet time you expected

to come back in the course of two weeks?

s . g A A A —
-

Adniral Richardson; WNo ~- oh, yes.

Mr. Mitchell: Yes.

Admirasl Richardson: 1 thought 1t was posslible.
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hl L B
r1s . - 1
AL O] Mr. Mitchell: We have here a letter of May 22 that . B
shack L B

418 vritten by you to Admiral Stark, May 22, 1940, in which .*

P W T L

. . you write him:

LA~ 3

"As you no doubt well eppreciate, I now must plan the
| |
" | Fleet schedule, and employment for the next few months. To B
7 ;do this intelligently, hoﬁever, it is necegsary to know

« | more than I know nov sbout why we are here and hov long vwe

-
-
—

will probsbly stey. I realize that the answer to the second
i | questién 1a iia‘rg'el'y dependent upon tiw first, and pfobaﬁly
' also upon further developﬁ:ents, but nonethéloss I should
. have uomethihg to go on.

. iy & | "For instance, carrying out sven & curtailed 3unnerly
| ~ schedule will require wholesale movements of targets, tugs,
- . utility planes, etc., from the Coast. The following are

" | pertinent questions: 1

"(a) Are we here primarily to influence the éctiom of

" other netions by our presence, and If so, vhat effect would. a4

'+ the carprying out of normel trsining (insofar es we cen under

e A R R N RN

' the limitetions on anchoreges, sirfields, facllitles and
services) have on this purpose? The ef:lfect o’ the emergency

docking program and the consequent absence of task forces

- —— = ==

- during the treining period must also be considered.

‘- "(b) Are we here es a stepping off place fa

. belligerent sctivity? If so, we should devote sll of our




- 666
Witness Richardson Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

time and energies to preparing for wer. This could more
effectively and expeditiously be accomplished by en immedists

return to the West Coast, with Vfreezingi! of personnel,

f1lling up oomplementl, docking, and g8ll the rest of 1t.

—

W3 could return here upon completion.

e S —
-

"As it is now, to try and do both (&) and (b) from
;/ ' here and at the saﬁe time 18 & diveresification of effort and
s | purpose that can only result in the accomplishment of nelther.
o "If*ﬁe are here to develop this srea as a peacetime
opérating bahe, éonnidaration.phould.be given to the céftain
i | dqecrease in the efficiency of the Fleet and the lowering of
2 < morale that may ensue, due to inadequete anchorages, air-
. fields, facilities, services, recreation conditions, for
so large a fleet., If only pescetime training 1is involved,
M shouid the Bureau of Navigation =2nd I not be adviged so Ve
i may remove restrictions om ofiicer details?"
Novw, with that statement before you, ¥will you state to

the committee just what your situastion had been up to that

Yk time, and how you happened to write that leter?
Admirel Richardson: Well, & fleet composed of a large

number of ships and men and plenes must secure careful plan-

| ning. 4n order that time not be wasted and that something be

eccomplished. When the Fleet went to the Haveiian area as
s part of the Fleet exercises, we had & definite schedule

of gunnery exercises, steaming competlilon#, full pover

3
-,
o
-
-£
3
-
=
3
N
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_drives, inspections, and everything else thet is required %o

keep 8 fleet busy, and keep them under training.
when the Fleet went to the Haweilen srea we did not

take with us tugs, targetis, htarget rafts, target planes,

|
1
|
I
|

 tovwing planes, repair aliips, go that 1f the Fleet was to re-

‘main 111 the Havaiian srea, in order that it could be usefully

|
i; employed, it was essential that I know that we reunsin there
% long enough to bringing out all of the gear that was neces-
i sary 1for t:t"aining the ship, for fear that I would start 'all
E this material to Hawaiil and Then, after 1t once ata;-ted and
got helf-way there I vo_uld return, and then have to waitb
} for severel veeks for it to get beck to the normal bases on
h the West Coest, so I could continue training.
. So that, from my point of view, my ef'fectiveness 1in the
! Fleet and continued training in the Flset demanded an eerly
{.deciaion, go that plans could be madse.
! Mpr. Mitchell: When did jyou first learn, aad how, thet
| _
the deciaion had been made here in Washington o tese your
Fleet at Pearl Harbor instead of on the Pacific Coast?
Aémiral Richardson: The first notice that I received
was & dispateh from the Chief of Neval Opverations to thse
 Commender-in-Chief, U. 5. Heet, 4 May, which reads --
Mr. Mitchell: What is the dete of 1t?

Adrire? Richerdson: liay 4.

p O NS s PN A R (N N
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Mr., Gearhart: 19407
Admiral Richardson: May %, 19%0.

| "It looks probeble but not final that Fleet will remain
!r; Haveiian wvaters for short time after May 9. Will expect '
* to apprise you further Monday or Tuesday next."

The 4th of May was Saturday. On the Tth of Mey I .
received from the Chief of Naval Operations, addressed to
| CINCUS -~ CINCUS was the sbbrevistion for Commander-in-Chief
United States Fleet -~ "CINCUS make 1med1§te press release
- instructions as follows:

1T request permission to remasin in Hawailen vaters to

sccomplish some things I wanted to do while here. The Depart-

o ——
o e ————

' ment hass approved this reguest.?

"Delay Fleet departure Havailan area is f'or about two

| weeks prior to the end of which time you will be further ad-

!
|
'|
I
|
|

| vised regarding future movements. Carry out regular schsduled

I
+

overhauls of individual units, movements of base force unlts

' at your discretion.”

Mr. Mitchell: Did you issue the press réease?

- —

Mr. Mitchell: ¥You had not reque_ated or asked to be left
out there., had you? | rf

Admirsl Richardson: I had not.

]
I ““
ff
}

| . Roelfe: I am heving difficulty, !, Hitchell. I have

Admiral Richardson:; I did. {

o R R P R R el .
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the ansver but I did not get your full question.
Mr, Mitchell: I probably did not have my nose 1in

T — i ——— g e
- S

the microphone egain. My question was wvhether he had gilven

| a—

'i the press relesse, and he said he did, and I asked him 1f

 he had asked to be kept out there at Hawaii, and he said
|

It 2no."

Mr. Keefe: Thank you.

Mr, Mitchell: I refer nov to a leter of Mey 27, 1940,
E vhich was written by Admiral Stark to fou in response to the
- letter of May 22nd that I just read from, and in which you
.:’; wanted to know about what you were supposed to do, and he
| aaid, among other things:

"vours of the 22nd just received. I shall endeavor

:I to ansver it paragraph by paragraph.

| "First. hovwever, I would like to say that I know exactly
' what you are up against, and to tell you that here in the

Ir Department we are up ageinst the same thing.

| "Why are you in the Hawalian area?

l

f.

!' "Ansver: You are there because of the deterrent effect
|

| which it is thought your presence mey have on the Japs

- going into the East Indies. In previous letters I have

' hooked this up with the Italians going into the war. The

| connection 1s that with Ttaly in, it is thought the Japs

}
' might fsel just that much froeer to take independent action.

:I
!
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"we believe both the Germens and the Italians have

~ told the Japs that so far as they are concerned, she, Japén

" we must not breathe it to & soul, as by so doing ve would

" hesitate or be deterred. Thess facts I have kept very secret

i — - — -

has & frec hand in the Dutch Esst Indies.”
Then later in the letter:

"Along the same line ss the first question presented,

| you would naturally ask - suppose the Japs do go into the

East Indies? What are wve going to do sbout it? My answer
to that is, I don’t know, and I think there 1is nobody on
Godfs green earth who can tell you. I do know my own &argu-
menﬁ with rega»d to this, both in the White House and in the

Stote Depsrtment, sre in line with the thought contained

' in your recent letter.

97 would point out one thing, and that is even 1f the

' decision here were for the U. 3. to taeke no decisive action

' 1f the Japs should decide to go into the Dutch East Indies,

completely nullify the resson for your presence in the
Hawaiisn sres. Just remember that the Japs don®t know what

we are going to do, end so long &8 they don't know, they may

here.

"The above, I think will enswer the question ‘why you

are there.? It does not answer the question es to how long

' you will »mrohbably stay. Reat sasured thas the miaute I 3ze6%

-_4
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. this informstion I will rush it to you, Nobody can answer
+ 1 1t just now. Like you, I have asked the question and elso -
\ ' 1ike you - I have been unable to get the ansver,
r i "T pealize that you are up ageinst in even & curtailed
6. Il gunnery schedule. I may say that so far as the Dnpartment
7 | 48 concerned, you are at liberty to play vith the gunnery

s | schedule in any way you see flt, eliminating some practices

for the time being and substituting others which you may con-

- sider important, snd which you have the means at hand to

¢l

B accomplish. Specifically, if you want to cut short range

i ———— A — — A —

. bettle practice end proceed with long range practices, or

'+ | aivision practices or experimental or anything else, including

B f anti-air etec., etc., which you think will be to the advantage
i

15 || of the Fleet in its present uncertain status -=- go ahead.

[
*1 Just keep us informed."”

|
)

7 Yater on, he s88y8:

15 "vou sk vhether you are there as a stepping~-off place
1) f for belligerent activity?

| "aAnswer: Obviously it might become so under certain
1 1 conditions, but a definite answer cannot be given as you

.~ | have already gathered.from the foragolng.

3R "t peallize what you say about the sdvantages of returning

24 : to the West Comst for the purpose of prepsration at this time

| 18 out of the guesticr. If you did retvrn, it mighkt nulllfy

- L

¥
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' the reasons for your being in Hawvaii. This very ques tion

% e i ek S el

_ hes been brought up here. As compromise, however, you

A o the Coast for docking,

l have suthority for returning ships t

* taking smmunition, stores, etc., und this should help in

l L
’

s | any case.”
Y

8

"vou were not deteined in Hewail to develop the area

|
o || ss a pescetime O

!

| to a considerable extent from wvhat yo

perating bese, but this vwill nsturally flow

u ere up against.

ol U4

"Aw to the decresse in the efficiency of the Fleet

|
[
| apd the lowering of mora ie due to insdequate anchorages ,

. girfields, service, pecreation conditions, for so large &

1

i fleet: _
T wish I could help you. T spent some of my first

G-

Waval Academy in the Wes?¥ Indies.”

16 years out of the

Now, thet brings to our minde the queation of your

I
|
|

17

s | attitude gbout the basing of the Fleet, eand I call your

L9 i attention to a l&ter you vrote to Admiral Stark ~-- before

Stark to

20 i we get to that, I have 8 1etter here of June 22,
I
21 F Richsrdson.

-

Mr., Eeefo: 18 that conteined in this '5.1e?

Mr. Mitchell: I am not 80 sure. Itis a loose sheet.

Mr. Gosell: It was sent To you subasequently, Congressman

Keagfo, ‘Thare W1ereo ndditional letters diascovered afiter the
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~ | first mimeographing, end they were sent to the members of
A || the committee, and they d1id not come in the same attachment

i
. as the othe!?q.

The Chairman: They were put in a folder marked "Addi-

. tional Letters Between Stark and Richardson."”

Mr. Keefe: All right.

Mr. Mitchell: I sm sorry ve did not have them all

'. together at the start.
This letter is from Sterk to Richardson, June 22:

"vour trip to Weshington was held in abeyance because

of uncertsinty ss to +he movement of the Fleet in the

. 1mmediste future. Tentatively, decision has been made for

the Fleet to remsin for the present where it is.”

&
b
=
2
w
-
»
z
»
o
2
0
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Is that sbout the first --

ol ‘K2

Admiral Richardson: ¥hat ldbter is that?

Mp. Mitchell: June 22, 1940. Maybe the Admirel hasni?t

-~

got a copy of 1t.

Mp..Gesell: T will get him one.
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Questions by: Mr. Mitchell

Admiral Richardson: I have my letter.
[ .
Mr. Mitohell: Yes, sir. There is one from you dated
| 1 Stark to you dated June

1ied to us later from the original file.

T am sorry, 1L thought you had seen it.

{

i

| ramiral Richerdson: All right; I have thab jetter.

| tion more
!i Mr. Mitchell: Had you received any informa
?*: definite then that as to the permenency of your statlon at Pearl

! Herbor prior to that letter? It says:

i
i; "mgntetively decision has been made for the fleet ©o

remain for the present where it is. This decision may be
!

i shanged at any time ."”
No, 1 had recoeived no prior Anform-

pamiral Richerdson:

} vion.
| Mr. Mitchell: Well, you had developed bY that time very

| , >
| gefinite idees in your oWl mind in opposition To the advisabllity

of basing the Tlest at Pearl Herbor, had you not? Will you

on was and

| : ] tuetil
!!! please gtats in your owWwn wWay just wvhat the s8i

. what your objections wers grounded upon?

' Admiral Richardson: My objections for remaining there

and
vere, prima.ril;q , that you only had one port, secure port,

very crowded, no racreation facilities for the men, & long

|
|
|
;i Eonolulu, inadequate
|

distence fram Pearl Harbor to the City of

i

t s .p‘ L] fﬂ F-';] C"“- E'l "~
| sportetion; iradeguste airil

L trerfFVOI .

§
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A carrier cannot cocnduct all training for her planes from

" the carrier deck. In order to lsunch her planes she must be

. undervay atb substantial speed, using up large amounts of fuel.

L]

|
' So thet wherever carriers are training their squedrons there

i
|
h:must be flying fields aveilable, so that while the ship herself
i 18 undergoing overhaul, o repair, or upkeep, the planes may
f conduct Graining, flying from the Plying fields.
| There were inadequete and vesiricted areas for anchorages
of the fleet; to take them in and out of Pearl Harbor wasted
| time.
Another raason, which was a substantial one, Americans
f are perfectly willing to go anywhere, stay anywhere, do anything
| when there is & job to be done and they can sse the reason for
their being there, but to keep the fleet, during what the men
| considered normal peacetimes, sway from the Coast and avay
? from their famllies, evey from recreation, rendered it difficult
ﬁ to maintain & high stste or morale thet is essential to success~
| ful training.
For thoﬁé reasons, end because I believe that the {leet
f could be better prepared foﬁ var on a normal basis on the

. Wesd coast, I wanted to return to the West Coast.

Mp. Mitchell: There 18 aisSo & letter from you -- OI

' pather & memorandum from the 3seretary, it is called, dated

jentenber 12, 1940. W1lll you plsagse tura Lo thai?

i
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Admiral Richardson: I have 1it.

Mr. Mitchell: You have it. |

Admirel Richerdson: September 12, 1940.

Mr. Mitchell: Yes. Was that prepared while you were
out in the Hawailan area?

Admiral Riohardacm: It wvas. At that time I had shifted

| my flag end was then flying it from the U.S.S. ENTERPRISE, an

- aircraft carrier.

The Secretary of the Navy visited the Hewailen area from

& September until 15 September. During that time I had him

UHVY M

off Tehsine for dinner eboard the ENTERPRISE with &1l the flag

officers present. He was aboard the ENTERPRISE for awhlle. *

'~ Then he was shif'ted to other types of ships, battleships,

destroyers, crulisers.

*
v
b
c
2
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I did that in order that he might see the operatlons con-
| ducted by various types of ships and in order that he might
 ; meet other flag offigers in the fleet. I was particularly
. careful to see that he had an opportunity to talk with Admiral
Kimmel, Vice Admiral Andrews, Admiral Snyder, and & destroyer
. Captain nemed Binford.
. I knew that he would hear the newe of meny officers and
' I vas anxious thet he remembsr the things that I had- said to

| him and in order thet he might not confuse what I had sald to

. him with the things that had bsen sald to him by others 1

R 5 S e S s A s LR PA M e A AT e
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prepared a msmorandum setting forth a brief outline of the

. points that I hed covered in very extensive conversations and

——— e e @ = -

- I filed a copy of that memorandum with the Chief of Naval Oper-
; ations, because I endeavored at all times to let the Chief of

0 r Naval Operations know what I was doing, or what 1.1: wvas my in- ;
7 | tention to do. ' ;

g ' | Mr. Mitchell: Will you please turn tc that memorandum of j

o | the 12th of September 1940, at the bottom of page 2, under

Area’ .

| ’
T | "y (A)" 4s the title "Retenticn of the Fleet in the Hawalien
fiie i

12 : Wes thet statemsnt intended to sum up your views &bout

S M INVYd X YW

> || the retention of the fleet in the Hawailan area?

TR “ Admiral Richardson: IT wes.

Mr. Mitchell: Would you mind reading that, Admiral?

D O "'NOLDNIM

Admirael Richardson: "Retention of the fleet in the

7 | HRawaiian Aresa.

18 || "(a) From & purely Wavael point of view there are many

10 i disadvantages attached to basing the fleet in this area, some
o L of which are: ‘

“(1) Difficulty, delay and cost of tr&nsporﬁing men,

. munitions, and supplies.

23 | - "{2) Inadequacy of lehaine as operating anchorage due to

¢35 || leck of security.
|
:i (3} Tnadecuecy of Pearl Herbor &s operating enchorage due
I1
H




